

HUDSON COUNTY  
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

RE:

REGULAR MEETING : TRANSCRIPT OF  
OF THE :  
HUDSON COUNTY BOARD OF : PROCEEDINGS  
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS :  
:

O P E N S E S S I O N

Hudson County  
Administration Building,  
Commissioners Chambers  
567 Pavonia Avenue  
Jersey City, New Jersey  
Thursday, February 27, 2025  
4:30 p.m.

B E F O R E:

ANTHONY ROMANO, Chairman  
YRAIDA APONTE-LIPSKI, Commissioner  
ROBERT BASELICE, Commissioner  
FANNY CEDEÑO, Commissioner  
ALBERT CIFELLI, Commissioner  
KENNETH KOPACZ, Commissioner  
WILLIAM O'DEA, Commissioner  
CARIDAD RODRIGUEZ, Commissioner  
JERRY WALKER, Commissioner

A L S O P R E S E N T:

EDWARD J. FLORIO, ESQ., Board Counsel  
DONATO J. BATTISTA, Hudson County Counsel  
ABRAHAM ANTUN, County Administrator  
CAROL JEAN DOYLE, County Commissioner Clerk  
Reported by: Shari Cathey, CCR, RPR

1 THE CLERK: Commissioner Aponte-  
2 Lipski. Commissioner Baselice.

3 COMMISSIONER BASELICE: Here.

4 THE CLERK: Commissioner Cedeño.

5 COMMISSIONER CEDEÑO: Here.

6 THE CLERK: Commissioner Cifelli.

7 COMMISSIONER CIFELLI: Here.

8 THE CLERK: Commissioner Kopacz.

9 COMMISSIONER KOPACZ: Here.

10 THE CLERK: Commissioner O'Dea.

11 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: Here.

12 THE CLERK: Commissioner Rodriguez.

13 COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: Here.

14 THE CLERK: Commissioner Walker.

15 COMMISSIONER WALKER: Here.

16 THE CLERK: And Chairman Romano.

17 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: Here.

18 THE CLERK: Stand for the Pledge of  
19 Allegiance.

20 (Flag Salute.)

21 THE CLERK: Adequate notice of this  
22 Regular Meeting has been provided as follows:

23 1. Posting notice of Resolution No.  
24 8-1-2025 on the County Commissioner's Bulletin  
25 Board, First Floor, Administration Building Annex,

1 Jersey City, New Jersey.

2 2. Copies of the above mentioned  
3 resolution have been sent to the County Clerk and  
4 the editors of the Star Ledger and the Kearny  
5 Observer.

6 We have no minutes to approve. First  
7 order of business is a laudatory. It's to  
8 congratulate and commend Kelly Carroll on being  
9 honored as the Hudson County Teacher of the Year for  
10 2024-2025.

11 Whereas, Kelly Carroll is recognized as  
12 the 2024-2025 Hudson County Teacher of the Year, the  
13 2024 Bayonne District Teacher of the Year, and the  
14 2024 Mary J. Donohue Teacher of the Year, where she  
15 has been an educator for the last 15 years. She  
16 currently serves as the Assistant Principal at  
17 William Shemin Midtown Community School in Bayonne;  
18 and

19 Whereas, as a lifelong resident of  
20 Bayonne, Kelly Carroll took every opportunity Hudson  
21 County had to offer, taking in all the sights,  
22 parks, and events, during her high school years at  
23 St. Dominic's Academy in Jersey City in 2001. Kelly  
24 Carroll competed all four years on their Nationally  
25 ranked Varsity Dance Team and was named All-State in

1 Dance in 2001. Kelly Carroll credits her late  
2 grandparents, former Freeholder Neil Carroll Sr. and  
3 Mary Carroll, for instilling the importance of  
4 service, education, and community in her; and

5           Whereas, Kelly Carroll earned a Bachelor's  
6 Degree in Communication from Hofstra University, and  
7 a Master's Degree in Educational Leadership from St.  
8 Peter's University. She is currently finishing up  
9 her doctoral program in higher education at St.  
10 Peter's University. She holds a New Jersey  
11 Principal and Supervisor Certification. In her  
12 15-year career, as she has worked as Title I,  
13 second-grade teacher and the district's multisensory  
14 reading specialist before becoming an Assistant  
15 Principal at William Shermin Midtown Community  
16 College in Bayonne in September 2024; and

17           Whereas, Kelly Carroll is dedicated to the  
18 success of her students and her pursuit of promoting  
19 literacy, she has obtained a Wilson Dyslexia  
20 Therapist Level I, II, and Group Certification,  
21 Foundation Facilitator, and Reading Specialist  
22 Certification. She was the Supervisor of the  
23 District-wide 100 Book Challenge After-school  
24 Reading Program, and Curriculum Writer and Presenter  
25 for Professional Development throughout the

1 district. She is committed to the betterment of her  
2 district as a member of the School Improvement  
3 Panel, Annual School Planning System, Gifted and  
4 Talented Committee, Data and Analyst Team, and the  
5 New Jersey Tiered System of Supports Committee.

6           Whereas, as a lifelong learner with great  
7 appreciation for the profession, she enjoys seeking  
8 out professional development opportunities, sharing  
9 best practices with colleagues, and bringing it all  
10 back for her students. She serves as a member of  
11 the Middle States Accreditation Committee, the  
12 Hudson County Professional Learning Community  
13 Consortium, Chapter Delta Phi International Honor  
14 Society in Education, the Delta Kappa Gamma  
15 International Society for Key Women Educators, and  
16 the International Dyslexia Association.

17           Now, therefore, be it resolved by the  
18 Hudson County Board of County Commissioners as  
19 follows:

20           The Board does hereby extend its highest  
21 commendations to Kelly Carroll, the Teacher of the  
22 Year, and her tireless dedication to her students.  
23 And the Board hereby congratulates Kelly Carroll on  
24 being honored as the 2024-2025 Hudson County's  
25 Teacher of the Year.

1                   May I have a sponsor and a member of the  
2 Board?

3                   CHAIRMAN ROMANO: Board as a whole.

4                   THE CLERK: Commissioner  
5 Aponte-Lipski.

6                   COMMISSIONER APONTE-LIPSKI: Aye.

7                   THE CLERK: Commissioner Baselice.

8                   COMMISSIONER BASELICE: I just want  
9 to say that I had the pleasure of working with Mr.  
10 Carroll. I'm very proud to serve his family always.  
11 I'm very happy to be proud again. Congratulations.

12                  THE CLERK: Commissioner Cedeño.

13                  COMMISSIONER CEDEÑO:  
14 Congratulations. Yes.

15                  THE CLERK: Commissioner Cifelli.

16                  COMMISSIONER CIFELLI: Yes. Kelly, I  
17 had the very, very great privilege of serving with  
18 your grandfather after being sworn in my first year.  
19 It was January the 1st, 1997. It was probably five  
20 or six years ago. And I was sworn in with  
21 Commissioner then Freeholder Vega, and he was a  
22 great man. He was such a nice man. I was a babe in  
23 the woods, and he showed me the ropes. He was a  
24 constant Hudson County mentor for all the people  
25 that were young like myself, at that time, not

1 anymore. But he was the nicest guy, and he told us  
2 good stories about me and Neil Gallagher. And to  
3 this day, I still remember some of those tales. And  
4 I know how proud he was of you. So I proudly vote,  
5 yes.

6 THE CLERK: Commissioner Kopacz.

7 COMMISSIONER KOPACZ: I know Kelly  
8 from my day job. I've watched Kelly teach. She's a  
9 reading specialist. She's done almost every job in  
10 the district, and has succeeded at them all. Just  
11 to tell you a little bit about Kelly. She's an  
12 assistant principal at our biggest grammar school  
13 now with 1,200 students, and you'll never find her  
14 in an office. She's with the children. She's with  
15 the teachers. Her desk is actually a mobile desk.  
16 She has a computer, and she's in the hallways all  
17 the time.

18 So Kelly, thank you so much for all that  
19 you do for the children of Bayonne. We're so proud  
20 of you. Congratulations, Kelly. Thank you.

21 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: So I was adopted  
22 by the Carroll family many years ago; for one  
23 reason, Catholic schools. And thank the Lord that  
24 your grandfather taught neither you nor your brother  
25 how to handicap horses, because you'd be sitting on

1 Friday afternoons losing money with your father and  
2 I. But obviously, Kelly, I've gotten to know you  
3 well over the years. I'm always impressed with your  
4 love for education and your commitment to education  
5 for the children of Bayonne.

6 THE CLERK: Commissioner Rodriguez.

7 COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: Ms. Carroll,  
8 carry on your family name for the kids of Bayonne.  
9 Congratulations.

10 THE CLERK: Commissioner Walker.

11 COMMISSIONER WALKER: Yes. I just  
12 want to tell you that I've never had a chance to  
13 work with you, but I do know that being an educator  
14 is most important. You know, when I started playing  
15 professional basketball and I was getting these  
16 large checks, I said, you know, teachers should get  
17 paid more than this. And I really believe that  
18 because you guys helped shape our lives and give us  
19 the confidence that we need to continue to be world  
20 citizens and be successful in this world. So I  
21 proudly wrote aye, and my number one priority is  
22 education. So keep it going. Thank you. Yes.

23 THE CLERK: Chairman Romano.

24 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: Your grandfather  
25 was a true historian of Hudson County. I'm so proud

1 to see someone shine where the children need it the  
2 most, and that's the teachers. You know, you set a  
3 standard, hopefully not only in the Bayonne system,  
4 but throughout us as a County. Good luck. God  
5 bless you. Keep up the great work. And when Kopacz  
6 has moved up, you'd do a good job. I'm proud of  
7 you. All right. Let's take a photo.

8 MS. CARROLL: Thank you. It has been  
9 an honor to represent Hudson County and highlight  
10 the vision of our education department, the  
11 outstanding work of our educators, and Hudson  
12 County's greatest treasure, our students. I am  
13 familiar with the great work that all of you do as  
14 Commissioners.

15 My grandfather, the late Neal Carroll, was  
16 the former Hudson County Freeholder, and I kindly  
17 ask that you just indulge me and give you a quick  
18 story. My first and only venture into politics was  
19 when I ran for treasurer of my grammar school's  
20 student council. I stayed up all night with anxiety  
21 writing a speech. I delivered the speech and won  
22 the election. But not before I overheard another  
23 student say, I bet her grandfather wrote that for  
24 her.

25 Today, as an adult, I think, why didn't I

1 think of that? I wasted all that. That would have  
2 saved me a lot of time and aggravation. But as a  
3 child, it cut me to my core. So much so that any  
4 time I was ever recognized for anything, whether it  
5 be academics, sports, or my little league team won a  
6 championship game, I would have a conversation with  
7 my grandfather asking him, please do not come.  
8 Please do not come because people would not  
9 recognize my work and think I got everything because  
10 of him. And every time, he would say to me, I will  
11 respect your wishes, but they are going to think  
12 that anyway.

13 He was right. He was right. But you know  
14 who else was right? The student that made that  
15 comment and anyone else that has ever uttered  
16 similar sentiments. The truth is, I did have an  
17 advantage. I had the greatest example. I had  
18 someone that believed in me, someone who pushed me  
19 to work harder, and someone that showed me the value  
20 of education, a strong work ethic, and most  
21 importantly, service to my community.

22 As I started my career in education 15  
23 years ago, I vowed to give all of that and more to  
24 my students, my profession, and my community. I  
25 will continue to champion them always. And I ask

1 that you, too, please keep being that for your own  
2 children and grandchildren. Because as it turns  
3 out, I was wrong. Because as I stand here today,  
4 there is only one person that I would give anything  
5 to have standing with me in this room right now. So  
6 receiving this in this building and from the Hudson  
7 County Commissioners means more to me than you will  
8 ever know. So it is me. What you read to me  
9 tonight in everything that you said, thank you.  
10 Thank you. Thank you.

11 (Photo Opportunity.)

12 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: Okay. Madam Clerk.

13 THE CLERK: Next order of business,  
14 I'll turn it over to the Administration.

15 MR. BATTISTA: I'll speak for the  
16 Administrator. I believe on the agenda now for No.  
17 20, there are some issues with the resolution. So  
18 we request, the Administration's meeting with Sean  
19 (ph.), and we would like to bring it for the next  
20 meeting.

21 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: Can somebody  
22 explain why though?

23 MR. BATTISTA: I think there were  
24 some issues with the term period of the contracts,  
25 and when they actually end, and when they need to be

1 extended to, and because of that, there was some  
2 confusion. So I know I was on the phone with the  
3 director today, and we were working with the grant  
4 office also. So rather than do this incorrectly, we  
5 prefer we can have it withdrawn and bring it back  
6 for the next meeting. That's it.

7 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: Yeah, all I  
8 would say is the CDBG is under CDBG. The longer we  
9 wait --

10 MR. BATTISTA: I understand, and I  
11 know it impacts the vendors in terms of being able  
12 to be paid. So we have every intention of screening  
13 it out and bringing it to the next meeting.

14 THE CLERK: Commissioner  
15 Aponte-Lipski.

16 COMMISSIONER APONTE-LIPSKI: Aye.

17 THE CLERK: Commissioner Basalice.

18 COMMISSIONER BASELICE: Yes.

19 THE CLERK: Commissioner Cedeño.

20 COMMISSIONER CEDEÑO: Yes.

21 THE CLERK: Commissioner Cifelli.

22 COMMISSIONER CIFELLI: Yes.

23 THE CLERK: Commissioner Kopacz.

24 COMMISSIONER KOPACZ: Yes.

25 THE CLERK: Commissioner O'Dea.

1 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: Yes.

2 THE CLERK: Commissioner Rodriguez.

3 COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: Yes.

4 THE CLERK: Commissioner Walker.

5 COMMISSIONER WALKER: Yes.

6 THE CLERK: Chairman Romano.

7 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: Yes.

8 MR. BATTISTA: I believe the  
9 Administrator us coming.

10 THE CLERK: We just tabled 20 for the  
11 next meeting.

12 MR. ANTUN: Thank you. I'm sorry,  
13 Chairman. I had to run up to my office. I  
14 apologize.

15 All right. Thank you for withdrawing  
16 number 20 so that we can correct it for a future  
17 meeting. We have three additional items for the  
18 Board's consideration. They are all part of the  
19 Ryan White HIV grant funding that we receive every  
20 year. The first item that I have under the Ryan  
21 White Part A Formula Grant is awarding \$787,530 to  
22 various providers and medical providers under the  
23 Ryan White HIV program.

24 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: Kopacz and  
25 Baselice.

1 THE CLERK: Do you want to call this  
2 No. 20 since you pulled the other one?

3 MR. ANTUN: No. No, no, no, no.  
4 Just leave the 20 on there.

5 THE CLERK: Then this one will be 24.

6 MR. ANTUN: Thank you. The next item  
7 that I have is, again, under the HIV program. This  
8 is the HIV epidemic, ending the HIV epidemic, and  
9 awarding \$841,600 to various providers.

10 COMMISSIONER KOPACZ: Sponsor,  
11 Kopacz.

12 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: Second.

13 THE CLERK: This will be resolution  
14 25.

15 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: Kopacz and  
16 Rodriguez. What was that amount?

17 MR. ANTUN: \$841,600. And then the  
18 last one that I have, it's under the Ryan White  
19 Minority AIDS Initiative, awarding to various  
20 providers \$79,266.

21 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: Kopacz-Walker.

22 THE CLERK: And this will be  
23 resolution 26.

24 MR. ANTUN: Mr. Chairman, those are  
25 all the items that I have.

1 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: Madam Clerk.

2 THE CLERK: According to the policy  
3 set by the Board of County Commissioners, members of  
4 the public are asked to limit their comments to five  
5 minutes when discussing agenda items and three  
6 minutes at the conclusion of the meeting for persons  
7 who submitted a written request to discuss matters  
8 of public interest.

9 At this time, the public may address the  
10 board on any item on the agenda only. Please keep  
11 your comments limited to five minutes. Are there  
12 any speakers on the agenda? I see none.

13 MR. TRUTH: Hello there. Are you  
14 Carol Jean?

15 THE CLERK: Yes, I am. All right.

16 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: Pardon me. Counsel  
17 will let you know the time.

18 MR. TRUTH: How many minutes?

19 THE CLERK: Five.

20 MR. TRUTH: Good. All right. Hello,  
21 everybody. And it's good to see most of you. And  
22 I'm Leroy Truth with Leroy Truth Investigations.  
23 Definitely subscribe to me on YouTube, Facebook.  
24 Find out the latest corruption in Hudson County and  
25 the community.

1           Now, I wasn't allowed to speak on my own  
2 items because of this unconstitutional rule. So I'm  
3 going to speak about the two agenda items. And so  
4 that silenced me tonight for speaking freely about  
5 what I wanted to speak about. Now, there are two  
6 agenda items I wanted to address, and I had a couple  
7 questions. And one was about soap.

8           I happen to love soap and good quality  
9 soaps, and there's something in the agenda here on,  
10 let's see, No. 17 in letter B. Individually wrapped  
11 bar soap, set aside, nine replies, three-year  
12 period, contract not to exceed \$100,000. How did  
13 you choose, or how do you choose the type of soap to  
14 make sure ideally is hypoallergenic? And how do you  
15 choose who you pick in the end?

16           CHAIRMAN ROMANO: At the end of your  
17 time, we'll get answers on that.

18           COMMISSIONER O'DEA: Whatever  
19 questions you have, just lay them all out. We don't  
20 want to take your time.

21           MR. TRUTH: Yeah, all right. Thank  
22 you. And soap is not only important to me, but when  
23 Senator and Mayor Stack is indicted, I want to make  
24 sure he has quality soap in his prison cell. And so  
25 I want to see if this is the soap, then I will

1 donate some soap after he is indicted. I don't want  
2 any chafing, any unreasonable chafing while he's in  
3 prison.

4 Then the next item has to do with the  
5 Prosecutor's office and, let's see, No. 12.  
6 Prosecutor's office resolution approving payment to  
7 Teal Technologies for new forensic equipment and  
8 renewal of existing licenses on behalf of the  
9 Prosecutor's Office. So a question that I have, and  
10 I look forward to the answer, is how was Teal  
11 Technologies chosen? Because I don't trust corrupt  
12 Hudson County Prosecutor Ester Suarez as far as  
13 anyone can throw her. Not that I can throw that at  
14 all.

15 But I want to know how that particular  
16 company was chosen that she doesn't follow the fire  
17 code, that there was an egregious violation on the  
18 sixth floor. There was a death box. And so because  
19 of Teel Technologies, Teel Technologies, so I don't  
20 trust, because of her history of violating fire  
21 codes blatantly, I don't trust that Teel  
22 Technologies may necessarily, I don't know if it is,  
23 it could be a good company, but if they are  
24 necessarily not the right company because Esther  
25 Suarez's judgment, obviously, is terrible, and

1 that's all I have. Thank you.

2 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: So you have a  
3 question on the soap, and a question on the  
4 selection of the firm. The firm looks like a  
5 renewal. I'll be as glad to give you all the  
6 backup. But someone answer the two questions.

7 MR. BATTISTA: I can answer the  
8 question on the soap. Generally what happens, in  
9 consultation with the end user, specifications are  
10 prepared. And then the soap is offered to whomever  
11 is eligible or is interested in purchasing it. And  
12 the soap that meets the specifications is purchased.

13 The reason for the amount is because it's  
14 done by a public bid. So anyone who wishes to bid  
15 upon it can submit a proposal. The lowest  
16 responsible bidder wins the bid. I assume that the  
17 department in conjunction with the budget office  
18 estimates the amount of need that we would have in a  
19 particular year based upon last year's usage. And  
20 that's how they arrive at the amount.

21 MR. TRUTH: Right.

22 MR. ANTUN: And just to add to what  
23 the counsel said, the specifications that were  
24 provided to purchasing from the department calls for  
25 hypoallergenic and antibacterial Dial soap or

1 equivalent.

2 MR. TRUTH: Okay. And the  
3 recommendation is hypoallergenic is good. There's  
4 been a number of studies that says antibacterial  
5 actually can do the opposite and make germs more  
6 resistant. So I thank you for those answers. Sure.

7 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: And the other  
8 questions?

9 MR. SALZER: Mr. Chairman, I'll get  
10 back to The board specifically as to how that  
11 particular business was chosen for renewal of the  
12 existing licenses as you can see, as well as new  
13 forensic equipment. But I'll report back to the  
14 board.

15 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: I'll gladly  
16 share this public information. It explains what  
17 they do, and it's a renewal. And it has backups.

18 MR. TRUTH: Yeah, thank you.  
19 Appreciate that.

20 THE CLERK: All right. Thank you.  
21 Are there any other speakers?

22 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: There was another  
23 question they were going to answer.

24 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: Do you want to  
25 sign up tonight for the next meeting?

1 MR. TRUTH: All right. And I do  
2 request that that be changed. That's not relevant  
3 to when that was created. And the answer to the  
4 other question about the Teel Technologies?

5 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: I figure if you  
6 read that document, it provides a pretty good  
7 explanation.

8 MR. TRUTH: Great. All right. Thank  
9 you very much.

10 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: And so to sign  
11 up for a meeting, can someone call, or do they have  
12 to email you?

13 THE CLERK: They have to e-mail me.

14 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: So we should  
15 change the policy.

16 MR. TRUTH: Yeah.

17 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: I mean, if  
18 someone's a senior citizen and doesn't have access  
19 to an e-mail, they can't speak at a Commissioner  
20 meeting. I mean, that makes no sense whatsoever.

21 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: We'll take that  
22 into consideration.

23 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: I mean, does  
24 anyone object to a person being able to phone an  
25 office to sign up to speak at a meeting? No, right?

1 If I need to do a motion, I'll do a motion. But I'd  
2 rather just defer to --

3 COMMISSIONER CIFELLI: No, but I  
4 think that's not the issue. The issue is that, the  
5 point is they have to get on the list because we are  
6 a body. We have rules and regulations. If we don't  
7 have rules and regulations, we have chaos. So if  
8 you let somebody that speaks to speak and just come  
9 up to the podium, identify themselves, that is  
10 disrespectful to all of the other people that may  
11 want to speak that haven't signed up.

12 So with all due respect, to you, Bill,  
13 yeah. I don't have a problem with somebody calling  
14 up. But they have to be so important, because we  
15 have to know who's going to speak.

16 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: So maybe at 12  
17 o'clock the day of the meeting?

18 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: You're saying --  
19 well, what's the rule on that one?

20 THE CLERK: At 5 o'clock the day  
21 before the meeting.

22 COMMISSIONER CIFELLI: And that rule  
23 has to be as a body, or else we have chaos.

24 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: Right. That's the  
25 rule.

1 MR. TRUTH: Every other place in New  
2 Jersey, you can just show up and speak.

3 COMMISSIONER CIFELLI: It's good for  
4 every other place. We have rules, sir.

5 MR. TRUTH: Right. You're more  
6 communist, I guess.

7 COMMISSIONER CIFELLI: No, no, no.  
8 We have rules, and you'll following them like  
9 everybody else is following.

10 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: So let's make  
11 the call. Let the record show I oppose changing the  
12 rule. I might have been the only one, some folks  
13 who aren't here yet, that opposed changing the rule.  
14 And for the first 15 or 16 years on this Board, the  
15 rule was you could come and speak. And except for  
16 one occasion, the world flowed smoothly at our  
17 meeting. So because one event, one day over one of  
18 the most huge issues, which, believe it or not,  
19 eventually those of us who were against what was  
20 happening that day won, the County got out of that  
21 business.

22 People kept us here for the longest  
23 meeting ever. And because something happens once,  
24 we threw the baby out with the bathwater. We  
25 changed how long you could speak at the beginning of

1 the meeting. We made you go through hoops to speak  
2 at the end of the meeting, and I'll be honest with  
3 you, I was against it then. I would still be  
4 against it. We get paid pretty good money to sit  
5 here four days a month. I mean, many of us and most  
6 of us, if not all of us, do a lot more. But that's  
7 all the requirement is. And if we can't sit here  
8 once in a while to 8, 9, 10 o'clock at night, shame  
9 on us. We shouldn't be here. We should do  
10 something else. Run for some other office where you  
11 work 24-7, whatever someone may want to do.

12 But the reality of it is that we  
13 overstepped it. Even making this at 4:30 instead of  
14 six. It used to be at six, right? Because it's  
15 easier for people that work to 4:30 or 5:00. So we  
16 should maybe, the way we got out of the ICE  
17 contract, maybe we should change some of those  
18 rules. Why aren't we on Zoom yet, right? I thought  
19 we talked at the last meeting we were going to let  
20 our people watch us on Zoom.

21 THE CLERK: We do.

22 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: Okay. So that's  
23 great. I didn't know that. Nobody let us know that  
24 we were back on Zoom. That's only to watch. Okay.  
25 For now. For now. I mean, we get to see as things

1 go forward. So at least now anyone can call up, so  
2 somebody doesn't have to understand or know and  
3 figure out what's the e-mail. Who do I call for  
4 e-mail? You just dial a number, and I think you  
5 should make it up to noon the day of the meeting.  
6 Because things that may be discussed at a caucus  
7 meeting may not find their way onto -- we don't even  
8 have papers anymore, right? To the Hudson County  
9 View and JC Times and the world, so the night after  
10 or the morning of the meeting. So I would strongly  
11 recommend you change 5 o'clock the day before to 12  
12 o'clock the day after.

13 MR. TRUTH: No one thinks that you're  
14 discussing that. There's no sign up. There's no  
15 sign up.

16 THE CLERK: Mr. Chairman, I give you  
17 a list the day of the meeting in the morning of all  
18 speakers. Is that going to affect it in any way?

19 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: What did you say?

20 THE CLERK: I said the day of the  
21 meeting, I give you a list of the speakers for that  
22 meeting. So I've changed it. We're going to be  
23 calling in.

24 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: But now you're  
25 just going to give us a list at 12:30 the day of the

1 meeting as opposed to nine o'clock in the morning.

2 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: I'll poll the other  
3 commissioners and see after the meeting what the  
4 other Commissioners feel.

5 THE CLERK: Okay. Are there any  
6 other speakers?

7 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: As Bill said, it  
8 was one incident, but it was really torturing. It  
9 got disrespectful. It was people that got  
10 physically attacked. Property was damaged. People  
11 were calling up from other countries. People were  
12 calling up from other states out west. It got to  
13 the point it was ridiculous.

14 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: But, again, if  
15 you had to physically be here, none of those issues  
16 would happen. The reason those issues happened, it  
17 was still during COVID, and we were Zooming and  
18 everyone was Zoom. The gentleman who spoke earlier  
19 is wondering why a person couldn't physically come  
20 here the day of a meeting and speak. I think that's  
21 a simple question. Now, they can't speak on the  
22 agenda. Why couldn't they speak off the agenda?  
23 But, again, whatever step of the time we can take,  
24 we'll get to where we want to go.

25 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: So that will be

1 discussed with the other Commissioners.

2 THE CLERK: Are there any other  
3 speakers?

4 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: On agenda items.

5 THE CLERK: On agenda items only.

6 Do you have a speaker? No, no, sorry.

7 AUDIENCE MEMBER: I'm not on the  
8 agenda. I didn't know about the rule either.

9 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: So I will see  
10 you at the next meeting. Let's get your name today  
11 so you're on the agenda for the next meeting.  
12 You're included.

13 THE CLERK: May I have a motion to  
14 approve all the items listed on the consent agenda?

15 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: Motion, Kopacz and  
16 Rodriguez.

17 THE CLERK: Commissioner  
18 Aponte-Lipski.

19 COMMISSIONER APONTE-LIPSKI: Aye.

20 THE CLERK: Commissioner Baselice.

21 COMMISSIONER BASELICE: Yes.

22 THE CLERK: Commissioner Cedeño.

23 COMMISSIONER CEDEÑO: Yes.

24 THE CLERK: Commissioner Cifelli.

25 COMMISSIONER CIFELLI: Yes.

1 THE CLERK: Commissioner Kopacz.

2 COMMISSIONER KOPACZ: Yes.

3 THE CLERK: Commissioner O'Dea.

4 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: Come back to me.

5 THE CLERK: Commissioner Rodriguez.

6 COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: Yes.

7 THE CLERK: Commissioner Walker.

8 COMMISSIONER WALKER: Yes.

9 THE CLERK: Commissioner O'Dea.

10 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: Yes.

11 THE CLERK: Chairman Romano.

12 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: Yes.

13 THE CLERK: I have one ordinance for  
14 introduction. Ordinance of the County of Hudson,  
15 State of New Jersey authorizing the guaranty of the  
16 payment of the principal of and interest on not  
17 exceeding \$52,500,000 aggregate principal amount of  
18 County-Guaranteed Housing Revenue Bonds issued by  
19 the Hudson County Improvement Authority for the  
20 purpose of providing additional security therefor,  
21 consenting to such financing and determining certain  
22 other matters in connection therewith.

23 Commissioner Aponte-Lipski.

24 COMMISSIONER APONTE-LIPSKI: Aye.

25 THE CLERK: Commissioner Basalice.

1 COMMISSIONER BASELICE: Yes.

2 THE CLERK: Commissioner Cedeño.

3 COMMISSIONER CEDEÑO: Yes.

4 THE CLERK: Commissioner Cifelli.

5 COMMISSIONER CIFELLI: Yes.

6 THE CLERK: Commissioner Kopacz.

7 COMMISSIONER KOPACZ: Yes.

8 THE CLERK: Commissioner O'Dea.

9 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: Yes.

10 THE CLERK: Commissioner Rodriguez.

11 COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: Yes.

12 THE CLERK: Commissioner Walker.

13 COMMISSIONER WALKER: Yes.

14 THE CLERK: Chairman Romano.

15 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: Yes.

16 THE CLERK: The ordinance is

17 introduced. I have two ordinances for second

18 reading. Ordinance A-1. Finance Administration.

19 Bond Ordinance providing for various 2025 Road and

20 Bridge Improvements by and in the County of Hudson,

21 State of New Jersey; Appropriating \$37,199,047,

22 including Federal Grants received or expected to be

23 received in the aggregate amount of \$12,670,000 and

24 State Grants received or expected to be received in

25 the aggregate amount of \$12,811,065; therefor and

1 authorizing the issuance of \$10,556,649 Bonds or  
2 Notes to finance part of the cost thereof.

3 This is the time fixed for the public  
4 hearing of this ordinance, which was introduced at  
5 the meeting of February 13th, 2025, advertised as  
6 required by law, together with a notice of hearing  
7 for this time. It's been posted on the County  
8 Commissioner's bulletin board and made available to  
9 the general public. Are there any speakers on this  
10 ordinance?

11 I'll ask for a motion to close the  
12 hearing. Is there a second?

13 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: Rodriguez and  
14 Cedeño.

15 THE CLERK: All in favor? Opposed?  
16 (The Board votes unanimously to close  
17 the Hearing.)

18 THE CLERK: On the final adoption,  
19 Commissioner Aponte-Lipski.

20 COMMISSIONER APONTE-LIPSKI: Aye.

21 THE CLERK: Commissioner Baselice.

22 COMMISSIONER BASELICE: Yes.

23 THE CLERK: Commissioner Cedeño.

24 COMMISSIONER CEDEÑO: Yes.

25 THE CLERK: Commissioner Cifelli.

1 COMMISSIONER CIFELLI: Yes.

2 THE CLERK: Commissioner Kopacz.

3 COMMISSIONER KOPACZ: Yes.

4 THE CLERK: Commissioner O'Dea.

5 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: Yes.

6 THE CLERK: Commissioner Rodriguez.

7 COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: Yes.

8 THE CLERK: Commissioner Walker.

9 COMMISSIONER WALKER: Yes.

10 THE CLERK: Chairman Romano.

11 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: Yes.

12 THE CLERK: The ordinance has been  
13 adopted. Ordinance A-2. Ordinance amending park  
14 permit violations and penalties.

15 This is the time fixed for a public  
16 hearing of this ordinance, which was introduced at  
17 the meeting of February 13th, 2025. Advertised as  
18 required by law, together with a notice of hearing  
19 for this time. It's been posted on the County  
20 Commission's bulletin board and made available to  
21 the general public. Are there any speakers on this  
22 ordinance?

23 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: Motion to close.

24 THE CLERK: Is there a second?

25 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: O'Dea and Kopacz.

1 THE CLERK: All in favor?

2 (The Board votes unanimously to close the  
3 Hearing.)

4 THE CLERK: On the final adoption.  
5 Aponte-Lipski.

6 COMMISSIONER APONTE-LIPSKI: Aye.

7 THE CLERK: Commissioner Baselice.

8 COMMISSIONER BASELICE: Yes.

9 THE CLERK: Commissioner Cedeño.

10 COMMISSIONER CEDEÑO: Yes.

11 THE CLERK: Commissioner Cifelli.

12 COMMISSIONER CIFELLI: Yes.

13 THE CLERK: Commissioner Kopacz.

14 COMMISSIONER KOPACZ: Yes.

15 THE CLERK: Commissioner O'Dea.

16 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: Yes.

17 THE CLERK: Commissioner Rodriguez.

18 COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: Yes.

19 THE CLERK: Commissioner Walker.

20 COMMISSIONER WALKER: Yes.

21 THE CLERK: Chairman Romano.

22 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: Yes.

23 THE CLERK: The ordinance has been  
24 adopted.

25 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: Congratulations to

1 Deputy Director Nestor of Corrections who was  
2 appointed liaison. Congratulations to him.

3 THE CLERK: Chairman, this concludes  
4 the items of business on today's agenda. Are there  
5 any comments from Commissioners on the business of  
6 the Board?

7 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: Three items.  
8 First, can you please send a copy of Resolution 23  
9 to Mayor Fulop and all nine members of the Jersey  
10 City Council related to their summer camps.

11 Second, and I mentioned this on Tuesday  
12 last night, we had the folks here, and I guess  
13 you're on Zoom, too. I really have to give Denise  
14 D'Alessandro a shout-out to going above and beyond  
15 the call of duty. Sunday morning, we had a group of  
16 young women and men called Jumper Jerry. When I  
17 first heard of it, I thought it was your group.

18 COMMISSIONER WALKER: I know.

19 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: I swear. But  
20 they're a group of, you know, they jump rope.  
21 They're very, very good. They're very skilled. And  
22 they actually won. One came in first and one came  
23 in second. But due to a, you know, not a real  
24 error, just a simple mistake, they were having a bus  
25 that was going to leave at 5 a.m. The wrong time

1 was put on the document. They contacted me by text.  
2 I'm such a light sleeper when it's five. At 5:17  
3 a.m., I dialed Denise D'Alessandro to let her know  
4 there was no bus there. Most people don't answer a  
5 phone at 5:17 in the morning on a Sunday or even a  
6 weekday. She did answer. She didn't say hello.  
7 She said, What happened?

8 No. She proceeded above and beyond the  
9 call of duty. Probably took, I don't know, an hour  
10 and 20 minutes or so to get on the bus there.  
11 Luckily the thing started a little later. Well, God  
12 works in mysterious ways. But the bus was able to  
13 get there. The bus was able to stay later, and  
14 those young men and women got there, won some  
15 awards. And I hope maybe for the next meeting,  
16 Jerry, we put some resolutions and bring them all  
17 here to honor what they did. I'd have them add one  
18 for Denise's name on it. She's the Chief of the  
19 whole bus crew, right?

20 And then lastly, as I mentioned the other  
21 day, both the public defender and the prosecutor, as  
22 well as the Administration, have been working  
23 diligently. And I've had conversations with them,  
24 and we've got to give them credit for the ability to  
25 start the mental health court. We're down to the

1 single issue, which is to have evaluations done of  
2 those individuals eligible under it. I've done some  
3 research on that. To do whatever we wanted to do, a  
4 test case of 10 to 12 individuals. The cost to the  
5 County would be between \$50,000 to \$60,000. I think  
6 that's well worth the investment to do a proof of  
7 concept. Those are taking individuals that every  
8 day they sit in the County correctional facility is  
9 the day, whatever, their mental health condition  
10 worsens, doesn't get better. I think even the  
11 professionals that run the facility acknowledge it.

12 And we saved one. In the long run, we  
13 saved one, because if those individuals go and get  
14 treatment, and there could be a variety of  
15 treatments based on the evaluation and assessments  
16 that they get, they're not going to be sitting in a  
17 County facility with us paying it, or sitting in a  
18 State facility with us paying it for a long time.  
19 So I strongly urge the Administration, with all the  
20 kudos I've given to everybody up to now, let's find  
21 a way at the next meeting to find \$60,000 and start  
22 a pilot of a mental health court that would be run  
23 out of the recovery court.

24 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: I just echo what  
25 Bill said. The County Executive and the Assignment

1 Judge has full support of Frank Mazza.

2 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: And if we see  
3 that program, it's going to help sue them. \$60,000,  
4 I think we can find that, right?

5 COMMISSIONER CIFELLI: Yeah. So I  
6 think it's a wonderful concept, I think, at the end,  
7 since it's going to cost a lot of money, that money  
8 is going to be spent to incarcerate people who  
9 really don't need to be incarcerated. They need  
10 some social help, whether it's medical, psychiatric,  
11 or for us to live a social life.

12 I know my own business, I see people that  
13 are incarcerated every day. That really have some  
14 psychological problems. They don't need to be  
15 incarcerated. They need to get some help, and that  
16 help will be a great benefit to us in the long run  
17 because it will cut our expenses.

18 The other thing I wanted to ask you, maybe  
19 Mr. Antun, and maybe not the next meeting, but  
20 there's a lot of dust that has not settled on this,  
21 but I think we as a County are facing an enormous  
22 problem with respect to what's happening in  
23 Washington with these cuts and potential cuts of  
24 Medicaid, Medicare, and other social services. Mr.  
25 Knapp was here earlier. I think he's in the

1 audience, and Mr. Knapp knows the quantum and the  
2 scope of the Medicaid issues in the County of  
3 Hudson.

4           When the current Administration is taking  
5 a buzz saw to our Medicaid programs, that's only  
6 going to come down to where, I guess, what's it  
7 saying, where the government is going to mess with  
8 us. So maybe Mr. Antun, it's too early because  
9 every day there seems to be new pronouncements from  
10 Washington as to what's going to be cut. And I  
11 think in a short while, we should have a summary of  
12 where those cuts are going to impact us because we  
13 have the constituents to be responsible for it.

14           And I guess ultimately, most of the money  
15 comes from Washington, and we're going to have  
16 problems. So before the problem hits us, maybe this  
17 Board, Mr. Antun to give us a little briefing on  
18 what's at risk for us and what we can do with our  
19 legislators in Washington. It's going to be a  
20 tremendous problem for us. So that's it.

21                   CHAIRMAN ROMANO: Anybody else?

22                   COMMISSIONER WALKER: Just to  
23 elaborate on what Commissioner O'Dea was talking  
24 about with Jumping Jerry, I was there at the  
25 beginning of that formulation in terms of a

1 nonprofit. The way it happened was a son used to  
2 jump, do double dutch with the Hottie Beats, and he  
3 wound up again trying to raise money to go to  
4 different tournaments. He wound up losing his life.  
5 So this is something that we definitely charge a lot  
6 more resources to some of these groups, but this  
7 group is something that's dear to my heart, and he  
8 did have the same name as me.

9 And another note, which is a proud note, I  
10 got my Seton Hall jacket on today. And Nicole, my  
11 co-pilot, this year at the Big East Basketball  
12 Tournament, I'm proud to say this, I'm being honored  
13 for a legend award at the Big East Tournament this  
14 year.

15 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: Congratulations.  
16 I hope you don't take these numbers personally.

17 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: No, no. I hope  
18 not. Jesus. But they put me up at a hotel. They  
19 sent me a check. It was \$500, and I'm saying to  
20 myself, well, they can afford to pay me a little bit  
21 more. They and I owe these kids millions of dollars  
22 now. Come on. But it truly is an honor and a  
23 blessing, and I'm proud of it, because when I was a  
24 kid, I always wanted to play in the Big East, and  
25 for me to be that impactful and get the legendary

1 award, it's a tremendous feeling for me, and it's a  
2 proud moment for me and my family.

3 But I'm also going to take two of the kids  
4 with me from High Tech, Dave Dunlap's (ph.) son that  
5 does play-by-play, so I'm going to have him get some  
6 media passes, get that whole experience, come  
7 capture the moment, make a video for me, and I'm  
8 just proud to have some of the County kids that's  
9 going to come video me on that day, so I just wanted  
10 to put that on record. Jerry's not coming.

11 COMMISSIONER CIFELLI: Jerry, you  
12 were born too early.

13 COMMISSIONER WALKER: Oh, excuse me.  
14 Yeah, the Big East is on the 12th, and I think it's  
15 this month. If we win the last game, you got to  
16 win. It'll be, I think, about 6:30, so it'll be on  
17 TV, so they're supposed to bring me on the court.  
18 They're going to show some of my old clips, because  
19 I was highly successful when I was there. I won the  
20 Big East tournament twice.

21 THE CLERK: Are there any comments  
22 from the Chief of Staff and the County Executive? I  
23 saw Jenny Davis here before.

24 To the public, this is the time for  
25 persons who submitted a timely written request to

1 address the Board on any matter of public interest.  
2 Please remember to limit your comments to three  
3 minutes. We do have one speaker. That's Eve  
4 Taylor.

5 MS. TAYLOR: Good evening, Hudson  
6 County Commission Board. Thank you for your time  
7 and service. We need to mitigate the escalating  
8 state of emergency in Jersey City housing. Two  
9 weeks ago, I explained that the municipal court will  
10 not stop ticket fixing. Since then, my landlord,  
11 Muhammad Shaheed, had court. Do you think he had to  
12 pay any fines? No.

13 The Jersey City Municipal Court still, as  
14 of last week, refuses to enforce Building Code, Fire  
15 Code, and Chapter 260 tenant protections. Fire Code  
16 violations in my building basement from 2020, became  
17 a failed chimney which became a recurring carbon  
18 monoxide which has destroyed my left eye. That  
19 court still refused to issue any fines on all of  
20 those years-old summons last week.

21 Not only that, Judge Rami Eid threatened  
22 to charge me with criminal contempt if I talk about  
23 the court's ticket fixing, and I'm not kidding. I  
24 have been there no less than 30 times, asking them  
25 please issue fines so I can stay alive and stay

1 housed. Meanwhile, my landlord, Muhammad Shaheed,  
2 has now failed to appear three times in a row and  
3 again received no punishment. My landlord's  
4 attorney, Roberta Tarkin, just rolls into the court,  
5 makes a list of summons she wants trashed, and poof,  
6 dismissed prosecutor discretion. It's quite the  
7 effective bulk ticket fixing process.

8 Rent price regulation laws are still not  
9 being enforced either. I spoke last time about the  
10 devastating effects of City audit problems because  
11 when laws aren't enforced, residents like me suffer.  
12 I've watched some 40 to 50 of my neighbors march to  
13 Jersey City Council month after month asking and  
14 begging, some in tears, for relief. I have watched  
15 some, not all, but the majority of city council, who  
16 call themselves Team Fulop, sit there refusing to  
17 cooperate with our audit and budget control  
18 requests.

19 So here I am again, at the County level,  
20 asking you please for law enforcement and asking you  
21 to put financial control back in place in Jersey  
22 City. Please advise what can be done immediately.  
23 I have called for auditors. We need independent  
24 auditors right now. I want auditors. Can you  
25 please help me get a team from the New Jersey

1 comptroller office and/or IRS to straighten the city  
2 finances immediately? I have cases open, but this  
3 is too much for me to manage by myself.

4 Also, please advise what options there are  
5 for the County, State, and federal authority to take  
6 control of the Jersey City government to restore law  
7 and order. Thank you for listening. I will  
8 conclude by singing praises to the spectacular  
9 leadership of the action man, Bill O'Dea, who I am  
10 still wishing can lead a housing emergency task  
11 force.

12 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: Just one point.  
13 We'll talk to Cory (ph.), but we should probably  
14 reach out to the comptroller. The State comptroller  
15 seems to be very independent and open to looking  
16 into the issues related to this.

17 MS. TAYLOR: I actually drove to  
18 Trenton to get them a few weeks ago, but they all  
19 worked from home and they couldn't find any of them.

20 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: I will call. We  
21 get ahold of them?

22 COMMISSIONER CIFELLI: Mr. Chairman,  
23 I'm curious as to what actually transpired in the  
24 municipal court as to the request for grievances. I  
25 don't know. I'm a lawyer, so I kind of know how it

1 should work. Is there a way we can get a transcript  
2 of the arrest of the tenants? Is there a way we can  
3 find out exactly what happened? Why did the judge  
4 dismissed the case? Did he enforce the case?

5 MS. TAYLOR: This has been going on  
6 six years.

7 COMMISSIONER CIFELLI: No, it's not  
8 resonating with me yet. It shouldn't be that way,  
9 but I'm curious as to what actually happened.

10 MS. TAYLOR: Well, what's happening  
11 is they're ticket-fixing and Bill has reviewed it.  
12 The State police have reviewed it. They did a news  
13 article about it two months ago, and the City Hall  
14 is not answering to put a stop to it. We found  
15 hundreds of fire code violation summons. They're  
16 just dumping summons, thousands.

17 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: If you want to talk  
18 to Al meeting.

19 COMMISSIONER CIFELLI: Something is  
20 not resonating with me.

21 COMMISSIONER O'DEA: Maybe you can  
22 help us with the problem.

23 THE CLERK: Mr. Chairman, I have no  
24 other speakers, so I would like a motion to adjourn.

25 CHAIRMAN ROMANO: Kopacz-O'Dea.

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25

THE CLERK: All those in favor?  
Opposed? Meeting is adjourned.  
(Whereupon the proceeding is then  
concluded at 5:26 p.m.)

C E R T I F I C A T I O N

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25

I, SHARI CATHEY, CCR, RPR, License No.  
30XI00234700, and Notary Public of the State of New  
Jersey, hereby certify that the proceedings herein  
are from the notes taken by me of a Regular Meeting  
of the Hudson County Board of County Commissioners,  
held on Thursday, February 27, 2025; and that this  
is a correct transcript of the same.



SHARI CATHEY, CCR, RPR  
A NOTARY PUBLIC of the  
State of New Jersey  
I.D. No. 2283786  
Commission Expires 2/4/27

<b>1</b>	<b>2024-2025</b> 3:10 3:12 5:24	<b>567</b> 1:8 <b>5:00</b> 23:15 <b>5:26</b> 43:4	<b>action</b> 41:9 <b>actually</b> 7:15 11:25 19:5 32:22 41:17,23 42:9
<b>1</b> 2:23 28:18 <b>1,200</b> 7:13 <b>10</b> 23:8 34:4 <b>10,556,649</b> 29:1 <b>100</b> 4:23 <b>100,000</b> 16:12 <b>12</b> 17:5 21:16 24:11 34:4 <b>12,670,000</b> 28:23 <b>12,811,065</b> 28:25 <b>12:30</b> 24:25 <b>12th</b> 38:14 <b>13th</b> 29:5 30:17 <b>15</b> 3:15 4:12 10:22 22:14 <b>16</b> 22:14 <b>17</b> 16:10 <b>1997</b> 6:19 <b>1st</b> 6:19	<b>2025</b> 1:9 28:19 29:5 30:17 44:9 <b>2283786</b> 44:15 <b>23</b> 32:8 <b>24</b> 14:5 <b>24-7</b> 23:11 <b>25</b> 14:14 <b>26</b> 14:23 <b>260</b> 39:15 <b>27</b> 1:9 44:9	<b>6</b> <b>60,000</b> 34:5,21 35:3 <b>6:30</b> 38:16	<b>add</b> 18:22 33:17 <b>additional</b> 13:17 27:20 <b>address</b> 15:9 16:6 39:1 <b>adequate</b> 2:21 <b>adjourn</b> 42:24 <b>adjourned</b> 43:2 <b>administration</b> 1:7 2:25 11:14 28:18 33:22 34:19 36:4 <b>administratio...</b> 11:18 <b>administrator</b> 1:23 11:16 13:9 <b>adopted</b> 7:21 30:13 31:24 <b>adoption</b> 29:18 31:4 <b>adult</b> 9:25 <b>advantage</b> 10:17 <b>advertised</b> 29:5 30:17 <b>advise</b> 40:22 41:4
<b>2</b>	<b>3</b> <b>30</b> 39:24 <b>30xi00234700</b> 44:5 <b>37,199,047</b> 28:21	<b>7</b> <b>787,530</b> 13:21 <b>79,266</b> 14:20	
<b>2</b> 3:2 30:13 <b>2/4/27</b> 44:16 <b>20</b> 11:17 13:10 13:16 14:2,4 33:10 <b>2001</b> 3:23 4:1 <b>2020</b> 39:16 <b>2024</b> 3:13,14 4:16	<b>4</b> <b>40</b> 40:12 <b>4:30</b> 1:10 23:13 23:15	<b>8</b> <b>8</b> 23:8 <b>8-1-2025</b> 2:24 <b>841,600</b> 14:9,17	
	<b>5</b> <b>5</b> 21:20 24:11 32:25 <b>50</b> 40:12 <b>50,000</b> 34:5 <b>500</b> 37:19 <b>52,500,000</b> 27:17	<b>9</b> <b>9</b> 23:8 <b>9078</b> 44:13	
		<b>a</b> <b>a.m.</b> 32:25 33:3 <b>ability</b> 33:24 <b>able</b> 12:11 20:24 33:12,13 <b>above</b> 3:2 32:14 33:8 <b>abraham</b> 1:23 <b>academics</b> 10:5 <b>academy</b> 3:23 <b>access</b> 20:18 <b>accreditation</b> 5:11 <b>acknowledge</b> 34:11	

<b>affect</b> 24:18 <b>afford</b> 37:20 <b>afternoons</b> 8:1 <b>agenda</b> 11:16 15:5,10,12 16:3,6,9 25:22 25:22 26:4,5,8 26:11,14 32:4 <b>aggravation</b> 10:2 <b>aggregate</b> 27:17 28:23,25 <b>ago</b> 6:20 7:22 10:23 39:9 41:18 42:13 <b>ahold</b> 41:21 <b>aids</b> 14:19 <b>al</b> 42:18 <b>albert</b> 1:15 <b>alive</b> 39:25 <b>allegiance</b> 2:19 <b>allowed</b> 16:1 <b>amending</b> 30:13 <b>amount</b> 14:16 18:13,18,20 27:17 28:23,25 <b>analyst</b> 5:4 <b>annex</b> 2:25 <b>annual</b> 5:3 <b>answer</b> 17:10 18:6,7 19:23 20:3 33:4,6	<b>answering</b> 42:14 <b>answers</b> 16:17 19:6 <b>anthony</b> 1:13 <b>antibacterial</b> 18:25 19:4 <b>antun</b> 1:23 13:12 14:3,6 14:17,24 18:22 35:19 36:8,17 <b>anxiety</b> 9:20 <b>anybody</b> 36:21 <b>anymore</b> 7:1 24:8 <b>anyway</b> 10:12 <b>apologize</b> 13:14 <b>aponte</b> 1:14 2:1 6:5,6 12:15,16 26:18,19 27:23 27:24 29:19,20 31:5,6 <b>appear</b> 40:2 <b>appointed</b> 32:2 <b>appreciate</b> 19:19 <b>appreciation</b> 5:7 <b>appropriating</b> 28:21 <b>approve</b> 3:6 26:14 <b>approving</b> 17:6	<b>arrest</b> 42:2 <b>arrive</b> 18:20 <b>article</b> 42:13 <b>aside</b> 16:11 <b>asked</b> 15:4 <b>asking</b> 10:7 39:24 40:13,20 40:20 <b>assessments</b> 34:15 <b>assignment</b> 34:25 <b>assistant</b> 3:16 4:14 7:12 <b>association</b> 5:16 <b>assume</b> 18:16 <b>attacked</b> 25:10 <b>attorney</b> 40:4 <b>audience</b> 26:7 36:1 <b>audit</b> 40:10,17 <b>auditors</b> 40:23 40:24,24 <b>authority</b> 27:19 41:5 <b>authorizing</b> 27:15 29:1 <b>available</b> 29:8 30:20 <b>avenue</b> 1:8 <b>award</b> 37:13 38:1	<b>awarding</b> 13:21 14:9,19 <b>awards</b> 33:15 <b>aye</b> 6:6 8:21 12:16 26:19 27:24 29:20 31:6 <hr/> <b>b</b> <hr/> <b>b</b> 1:11 16:10 <b>babe</b> 6:22 <b>baby</b> 22:24 <b>bachelor's</b> 4:5 <b>back</b> 5:10 12:5 19:10,13 23:24 27:4 40:21 <b>backup</b> 18:6 <b>backups</b> 19:17 <b>bar</b> 16:11 <b>based</b> 18:19 34:15 <b>baselice</b> 1:14 2:2,3 6:7,8 12:17,18 13:25 26:20,21 27:25 28:1 29:21,22 31:7,8 <b>basement</b> 39:16 <b>basketball</b> 8:15 37:11 <b>bathwater</b> 22:24
---	--	---	---

<b>battista</b> 1:22 11:15,23 12:10 13:8 18:7	<b>bless</b> 9:5 <b>blessing</b> 37:23	<b>bus</b> 32:24 33:4 33:10,12,13,19	<b>case</b> 34:4 42:4 42:4
<b>bayonne</b> 3:13 3:17,20 4:16 7:19 8:5,8 9:3	<b>board</b> 1:1,4,21 2:25 5:18,20 5:23 6:2,3 15:3 15:10 19:10,14 22:14 29:8,16 30:20 31:2 32:6 36:17 39:1,6 44:8	<b>business</b> 3:7 11:13 19:11 22:21 32:4,5 35:12	<b>cases</b> 41:2 <b>cathey</b> 1:25 44:4,14
<b>beats</b> 37:2	<b>board's</b> 13:18	<b>buzz</b> 36:5	<b>catholic</b> 7:23
<b>becoming</b> 4:14	<b>body</b> 21:6,23	<b>c</b>	<b>caucus</b> 24:6
<b>begging</b> 40:14	<b>bond</b> 28:19	<b>c</b> 44:1,1	<b>ccr</b> 1:25 44:4 44:14
<b>beginning</b> 22:25 36:25	<b>bonds</b> 27:18 29:1	<b>call</b> 14:1 20:11 22:11 24:1,3 32:15 33:9 40:16 41:20	<b>cdbg</b> 12:8,8
<b>behalf</b> 17:8	<b>book</b> 4:23	<b>called</b> 32:16 40:23	<b>cedeño</b> 1:15 2:4 2:5 6:12,13 12:19,20 26:22 26:23 28:2,3 29:14,23,24 31:9,10
<b>believe</b> 8:17 11:16 13:8 22:18	<b>born</b> 38:12	<b>calling</b> 21:13 24:23 25:11,12	<b>cell</b> 16:24
<b>believed</b> 10:18	<b>box</b> 17:18	<b>calls</b> 18:24	<b>certain</b> 27:21
<b>benefit</b> 35:16	<b>bridge</b> 28:20	<b>camp</b> 32:10	<b>certification</b> 4:11,20,22
<b>best</b> 5:9	<b>briefing</b> 36:17	<b>capture</b> 38:7	<b>certify</b> 44:6
<b>bet</b> 9:23	<b>bring</b> 11:19 12:5 33:16 38:17	<b>carbon</b> 39:17	<b>chafing</b> 17:2,2
<b>better</b> 34:10	<b>bringing</b> 5:9 12:13	<b>career</b> 4:12 10:22	<b>chairman</b> 1:13 2:16,17 6:3 8:23,24 11:12 13:6,7,13,24 14:12,15,21,24 15:1,16 16:16 19:7,9,22 20:21 21:18,24 24:16,19 25:2 25:7,25 26:15 27:11,12 28:14 28:15 29:13
<b>betterment</b> 5:1	<b>brother</b> 7:24	<b>caridad</b> 1:17	
<b>beyond</b> 32:14 33:8	<b>budget</b> 18:17 40:17	<b>carol</b> 1:24 15:14	
<b>bid</b> 18:14,14,16	<b>building</b> 1:7 2:25 11:6 39:14,16	<b>carroll</b> 3:8,11 3:20,24 4:1,2,3 4:5,17 5:21,23 6:10 7:22 8:7 9:8,15	
<b>bidder</b> 18:16	<b>bulk</b> 40:7	<b>carry</b> 8:8	
<b>big</b> 37:11,13,24 38:14,20	<b>bulletin</b> 2:24 29:8 30:20		
<b>biggest</b> 7:12			
<b>bill</b> 21:12 25:7 34:25 41:9 42:11			
<b>bit</b> 7:11 37:20			
<b>blatantly</b> 17:21			

30:10,11,25 31:21,22,25 32:3 34:24 36:21 37:17 41:22 42:17,23 42:25 <b>challenge</b> 4:23 <b>chambers</b> 1:8 <b>champion</b> 10:25 <b>championship</b> 10:6 <b>chance</b> 8:12 <b>change</b> 20:15 23:17 24:11 <b>changed</b> 20:2 22:25 24:22 <b>changing</b> 22:11 22:13 <b>chaos</b> 21:7,23 <b>chapter</b> 5:13 39:15 <b>charge</b> 37:5 39:22 <b>check</b> 37:19 <b>checks</b> 8:16 <b>chief</b> 33:18 38:22 <b>child</b> 10:3 <b>children</b> 7:14 7:19 8:5 9:1 11:2 <b>chimney</b> 39:17	<b>choose</b> 16:13 16:13,15 <b>chosen</b> 17:11 17:16 19:11 <b>cifelli</b> 1:15 2:6 2:7 6:15,16 12:21,22 21:3 21:22 22:3,7 26:24,25 28:4 28:5 29:25 30:1 31:11,12 35:5 38:11 41:22 42:7,19 <b>citizen</b> 20:18 <b>citizens</b> 8:20 <b>city</b> 1:9 3:1,23 32:10 39:8,13 40:10,13,15,22 41:1,6 42:13 <b>clerk</b> 1:24 2:1,4 2:6,8,10,12,14 2:16,18,21 3:3 6:4,7,12,15 7:6 8:6,10,23 11:12,13 12:14 12:17,19,21,23 12:25 13:2,4,6 13:10 14:1,5 14:13,22 15:1 15:2,15,19 19:20 20:13 21:20 23:21 24:16,20 25:5 26:2,5,13,17,20	26:22,24 27:1 27:3,5,7,9,11 27:13,25 28:2 28:4,6,8,10,12 28:14,16 29:15 29:18,21,23,25 30:2,4,6,8,10 30:12,24 31:1 31:4,7,9,11,13 31:15,17,19,21 31:23 32:3 38:21 42:23 43:1 <b>clips</b> 38:18 <b>close</b> 29:11,16 30:23 31:2 <b>code</b> 17:17 39:14,15,15 42:15 <b>codes</b> 17:21 <b>colleagues</b> 5:9 <b>college</b> 4:16 <b>come</b> 10:7,8 21:8 22:15 25:19 27:4 36:6 37:22 38:6,9 <b>comes</b> 36:15 <b>coming</b> 13:9 38:10 <b>commend</b> 3:8 <b>commendatio...</b> 5:21	<b>comment</b> 10:15 <b>comments</b> 15:4 15:11 32:5 38:21 39:2 <b>commission</b> 39:6 44:16 <b>commission's</b> 30:20 <b>commissioner</b> 1:14,14,15,15 1:16,16,17,17 1:24 2:1,2,3,4,5 2:6,7,8,9,10,11 2:12,13,14,15 6:4,6,7,8,12,13 6:15,16,21 7:6 7:7,21 8:6,7,10 8:11 11:21 12:7,14,16,17 12:18,19,20,21 12:22,23,24,25 13:1,2,3,4,5 14:10 16:18 18:2 19:15,24 20:5,10,14,17 20:19,23 21:3 21:16,22 22:3 22:7,10 23:22 24:24 25:14 26:4,9,17,19,20 26:21,22,23,24 26:25 27:1,2,3 27:4,5,6,7,8,9 27:10,23,24,25
--	--	--	---

28:1,2,3,4,5,6,7 28:8,9,10,11,12 28:13 29:19,20 29:21,22,23,24 29:25 30:1,2,3 30:4,5,6,7,8,9 30:23 31:6,7,8 31:9,10,11,12 31:13,14,15,16 31:17,18,19,20 32:7,18,19 35:2,5 36:22 36:23 37:15 38:11,13 41:12 41:20,22 42:7 42:19,21 <b>commissioner's</b> 2:24 29:8 <b>commissioners</b> 1:1,4,8 5:18 9:14 11:7 15:3 25:3,4 26:1 32:5 44:8 <b>commitment</b> 8:4 <b>committed</b> 5:1 <b>committee</b> 5:4 5:5,11 <b>communication</b> 4:6 <b>communist</b> 22:6 <b>community</b> 3:17 4:4,15	5:12 10:21,24 15:25 <b>company</b> 17:16 17:23,24 <b>competed</b> 3:24 <b>comptroller</b> 41:1,14,14 <b>computer</b> 7:16 <b>concept</b> 34:7 35:6 <b>conclude</b> 41:8 <b>concluded</b> 43:4 <b>concludes</b> 32:3 <b>conclusion</b> 15:6 <b>condition</b> 34:9 <b>confidence</b> 8:19 <b>confusion</b> 12:2 <b>congratulate</b> 3:8 <b>congratulates</b> 5:23 <b>congratulations</b> 6:11,14 7:20 8:9 31:25 32:2 37:15 <b>conjunction</b> 18:17 <b>connection</b> 27:22 <b>consent</b> 26:14 <b>consenting</b> 27:21	<b>consideration</b> 13:18 20:22 <b>consortium</b> 5:13 <b>constant</b> 6:24 <b>constituents</b> 36:13 <b>consultation</b> 18:9 <b>contacted</b> 33:1 <b>contempt</b> 39:22 <b>continue</b> 8:19 10:25 <b>contract</b> 16:12 23:17 <b>contracts</b> 11:24 <b>control</b> 40:17 40:21 41:6 <b>conversation</b> 10:6 <b>conversations</b> 33:23 <b>cooperate</b> 40:17 <b>copies</b> 3:2 <b>copy</b> 32:8 <b>core</b> 10:3 <b>correct</b> 13:16 44:10 <b>correctional</b> 34:8 <b>corrections</b> 32:1	<b>corrupt</b> 17:11 <b>corruption</b> 15:24 <b>cory</b> 41:13 <b>cost</b> 29:2 34:4 35:7 <b>council</b> 9:20 32:10 40:13,15 <b>counsel</b> 1:21,22 15:16 18:23 <b>countries</b> 25:11 <b>county</b> 1:1,1,4 1:4,7,22,23,24 2:24 3:3,9,12 3:21 5:12,18 5:18 6:24 8:25 9:4,9,16 11:7 15:3,24 17:12 22:20 24:8 27:14,18,19 28:20 29:7 30:19 34:5,8 34:17,25 35:21 36:2 38:8,22 39:6 40:19 41:5 44:8,8 <b>county's</b> 5:24 9:12 <b>couple</b> 16:6 <b>court</b> 33:25 34:22,23 38:17 39:9,11,13,19 40:4 41:24
--	--	--	---

<b>court's</b> 39:23 <b>covid</b> 25:17 <b>created</b> 20:3 <b>credit</b> 33:24 <b>credits</b> 4:1 <b>crew</b> 33:19 <b>criminal</b> 39:22 <b>curious</b> 41:23 42:9 <b>current</b> 36:4 <b>currently</b> 3:16 4:8 <b>curriculum</b> 4:24 <b>cut</b> 10:3 35:17 36:10 <b>cuts</b> 35:23,23 36:12	<b>days</b> 23:5 <b>dear</b> 37:7 <b>death</b> 17:18 <b>dedicated</b> 4:17 <b>dedication</b> 5:22 <b>defender</b> 33:21 <b>defer</b> 21:2 <b>definitely</b> 15:23 37:5 <b>degree</b> 4:6,7 <b>delivered</b> 9:21 <b>delta</b> 5:13,14 <b>denise</b> 32:13 33:3 <b>denise's</b> 33:18 <b>department</b> 9:10 18:17,24 <b>deputy</b> 32:1 <b>desk</b> 7:15,15 <b>destroyed</b> 39:18 <b>determining</b> 27:21 <b>devastating</b> 40:10 <b>development</b> 4:25 5:8 <b>dial</b> 18:25 24:4 <b>dialed</b> 33:3 <b>different</b> 37:4 <b>diligently</b> 33:23 <b>director</b> 12:3 32:1	<b>discretion</b> 40:6 <b>discuss</b> 15:7 <b>discussed</b> 24:6 26:1 <b>discussing</b> 15:5 24:14 <b>dismissed</b> 40:6 42:4 <b>disrespectful</b> 21:10 25:9 <b>district</b> 3:13 4:23 5:1,2 7:10 <b>district's</b> 4:13 <b>doctoral</b> 4:9 <b>document</b> 20:6 33:1 <b>dollars</b> 37:21 <b>dominic's</b> 3:23 <b>donate</b> 17:1 <b>donato</b> 1:22 <b>donohue</b> 3:14 <b>double</b> 37:2 <b>doyle</b> 1:24 <b>drove</b> 41:17 <b>due</b> 21:12 32:23 <b>dumping</b> 42:16 <b>dunlap's</b> 38:4 <b>dust</b> 35:20 <b>dutch</b> 37:2 <b>duty</b> 32:15 33:9 <b>dyslexia</b> 4:19 5:16	<b>e</b> <b>e</b> 1:6,6,11,11,20 1:20 20:13,19 24:3,4 44:1 <b>earlier</b> 25:18 35:25 <b>early</b> 36:8 38:12 <b>earned</b> 4:5 <b>easier</b> 23:15 <b>east</b> 37:11,13 37:24 38:14,20 <b>echo</b> 34:24 <b>editors</b> 3:4 <b>education</b> 4:4,9 5:14 8:4,4,22 9:10 10:20,22 <b>educational</b> 4:7 <b>educator</b> 3:15 8:13 <b>educators</b> 5:15 9:11 <b>edward</b> 1:21 <b>effective</b> 40:7 <b>effects</b> 40:10 <b>egregious</b> 17:17 <b>eid</b> 39:21 <b>either</b> 26:8 40:9 <b>elaborate</b> 36:23 <b>election</b> 9:22 <b>eligible</b> 18:11 34:2
<b>d</b>			
<b>d'alessandro</b> 32:14 33:3 <b>damaged</b> 25:10 <b>dance</b> 3:25 4:1 <b>data</b> 5:4 <b>dave</b> 38:4 <b>davis</b> 38:23 <b>day</b> 7:3,8 21:17 21:20 22:17,20 24:5,11,12,17 24:20,25 25:20 33:21 34:8,9 35:13 36:9 38:9			

<b>email</b> 20:12 <b>emergency</b> 39:8 41:10 <b>enforce</b> 39:14 42:4 <b>enforced</b> 40:9 40:11 <b>enforcement</b> 40:20 <b>enjoys</b> 5:7 <b>enormous</b> 35:21 <b>epidemic</b> 14:8 14:8 <b>equipment</b> 17:7 19:13 <b>equivalent</b> 19:1 <b>error</b> 32:24 <b>escalating</b> 39:7 <b>esq</b> 1:21 <b>ester</b> 17:12 <b>esther</b> 17:24 <b>estimates</b> 18:18 <b>ethic</b> 10:20 <b>evaluation</b> 34:15 <b>evaluations</b> 34:1 <b>eve</b> 39:3 <b>evening</b> 39:5 <b>event</b> 22:17 <b>events</b> 3:22 <b>eventually</b> 22:19	<b>everybody</b> 15:21 22:9 34:20 <b>exactly</b> 42:3 <b>example</b> 10:17 <b>exceed</b> 16:12 <b>exceeding</b> 27:17 <b>except</b> 22:15 <b>excuse</b> 38:13 <b>executive</b> 34:25 38:22 <b>existing</b> 17:8 19:12 <b>expected</b> 28:22 28:24 <b>expenses</b> 35:17 <b>experience</b> 38:6 <b>expires</b> 44:16 <b>explain</b> 11:22 <b>explained</b> 39:9 <b>explains</b> 19:16 <b>explanation</b> 20:7 <b>extend</b> 5:20 <b>extended</b> 12:1 <b>eye</b> 39:18 <hr/> <b>f</b> <hr/> <b>f</b> 1:11 44:1 <b>facebook</b> 15:23 <b>facilitator</b> 4:21 <b>facility</b> 34:8,11 34:17,18	<b>facing</b> 35:21 <b>failed</b> 39:17 40:2 <b>familiar</b> 9:13 <b>family</b> 6:10 7:22 8:8 38:2 <b>fanny</b> 1:15 <b>far</b> 17:12 <b>father</b> 8:1 <b>favor</b> 29:15 31:1 43:1 <b>february</b> 1:9 29:5 30:17 44:9 <b>federal</b> 28:22 41:5 <b>feel</b> 25:4 <b>feeling</b> 38:1 <b>figure</b> 20:5 24:3 <b>final</b> 29:18 31:4 <b>finance</b> 28:18 29:2 <b>finances</b> 41:2 <b>financial</b> 40:21 <b>financing</b> 27:21 <b>find</b> 7:13 15:24 24:7 34:20,21 35:4 41:19 42:3 <b>fines</b> 39:12,19 39:25 <b>finishing</b> 4:8	<b>fire</b> 17:16,20 39:14,15 42:15 <b>firm</b> 18:4,4 <b>first</b> 2:25 3:6 6:18 9:18 13:20 22:14 32:8,17,22 <b>five</b> 6:19 15:4 15:11,19 33:2 <b>fixed</b> 29:3 30:15 <b>fixing</b> 39:10,23 40:7 42:11 <b>flag</b> 2:20 <b>floor</b> 2:25 17:18 <b>florio</b> 1:21 <b>flowed</b> 22:16 <b>folks</b> 22:12 32:12 <b>follow</b> 17:16 <b>following</b> 22:8 22:9 <b>follows</b> 2:22 5:19 <b>force</b> 41:11 <b>forensic</b> 17:7 19:13 <b>former</b> 4:2 9:16 <b>formula</b> 13:21 <b>formulation</b> 36:25 <b>forward</b> 17:10 24:1
---	--	--	--

<b>found</b> 42:14 <b>foundation</b> 4:21 <b>four</b> 3:24 23:5 <b>frank</b> 35:1 <b>freeholder</b> 4:2 6:21 9:16 <b>freely</b> 16:4 <b>friday</b> 8:1 <b>full</b> 35:1 <b>fulop</b> 32:9 40:16 <b>funding</b> 13:19 <b>future</b> 13:16	<b>given</b> 34:20 <b>glad</b> 18:5 <b>gladly</b> 19:15 <b>go</b> 23:1 24:1 25:24 34:13 37:3 <b>god</b> 9:4 33:11 <b>going</b> 8:22 10:11 16:3 19:23 21:15 23:19 24:18,22 24:25 32:14,25 34:16 35:3,7,8 36:6,7,10,12,15 36:19 38:3,5,9 38:18 42:5 <b>good</b> 7:2 9:4,6 15:20,21 16:8 17:23 19:3 20:6 22:3 23:4 32:21 39:5 <b>gotten</b> 8:2 <b>government</b> 36:7 41:6 <b>grade</b> 4:13 <b>grammar</b> 7:12 9:19 <b>grandchildren</b> 11:2 <b>grandfather</b> 6:18 7:24 8:24 9:15,23 10:7 <b>grandparents</b> 4:2	<b>grant</b> 12:3 13:19,21 <b>grants</b> 28:22,24 <b>great</b> 5:6 6:17 6:22 9:5,13 20:8 23:23 35:16 <b>greatest</b> 9:12 10:17 <b>grievances</b> 41:24 <b>group</b> 4:20 32:15,17,20 37:7 <b>groups</b> 37:6 <b>guaranteed</b> 27:18 <b>guaranty</b> 27:15 <b>guess</b> 22:6 32:12 36:6,14 <b>guy</b> 7:1 <b>guys</b> 8:18	<b>happening</b> 22:20 35:22 42:10 <b>happens</b> 18:8 22:23 <b>happy</b> 6:11 <b>harder</b> 10:19 <b>health</b> 33:25 34:9,22 <b>heard</b> 32:17 <b>hearing</b> 29:4,6 29:12,17 30:16 30:18 31:3 <b>heart</b> 37:7 <b>held</b> 44:9 <b>hello</b> 15:13,20 33:6 <b>help</b> 35:3,10,15 35:16 40:25 42:22 <b>helped</b> 8:18 <b>high</b> 3:22 38:4 <b>higher</b> 4:9 <b>highest</b> 5:20 <b>highlight</b> 9:9 <b>highly</b> 38:19 <b>historian</b> 8:25 <b>history</b> 17:20 <b>hits</b> 36:16 <b>hiv</b> 13:19,23 14:7,8,8 <b>hofstra</b> 4:6 <b>holds</b> 4:10
<b>g</b>			
<b>gallagher</b> 7:2 <b>game</b> 10:6 38:15 <b>gamma</b> 5:14 <b>general</b> 29:9 30:21 <b>generally</b> 18:8 <b>gentleman</b> 25:18 <b>germs</b> 19:5 <b>getting</b> 8:15 <b>gifted</b> 5:3 <b>give</b> 8:18 9:17 10:23 11:4 18:5 24:16,21 24:25 32:13 33:24 36:17			
		<b>h</b>	
		<b>hall</b> 37:10 42:13 <b>hallways</b> 7:16 <b>handicap</b> 7:25 <b>happen</b> 16:8 25:16 <b>happened</b> 25:16 33:7 37:1 42:3,9	

<p><b>home</b> 41:19  <b>honest</b> 23:2  <b>honor</b> 5:13 9:9  33:17 37:22  <b>honored</b> 3:9  5:24 37:12  <b>hoops</b> 23:1  <b>hope</b> 33:15  37:16,17  <b>hopefully</b> 9:3  <b>horses</b> 7:25  <b>hotel</b> 37:18  <b>hottie</b> 37:2  <b>hour</b> 33:9  <b>housed</b> 40:1  <b>housing</b> 27:18  39:8 41:10  <b>hudson</b> 1:1,4,7  1:22 3:9,12,20  5:12,18,24  6:24 8:25 9:9  9:11,16 11:6  15:24 17:12  24:8 27:14,19  28:20 36:3  39:5 44:8  <b>huge</b> 22:18  <b>hundreds</b>  42:15  <b>hypoallergenic</b>  16:14 18:25  19:3</p>	<p style="text-align: center;"><b>i</b></p> <p><b>i.d.</b> 44:15  <b>ice</b> 23:16  <b>ideally</b> 16:14  <b>identify</b> 21:9  <b>ii</b> 4:20  <b>immediately</b>  40:22 41:2  <b>impact</b> 36:12  <b>impactful</b>  37:25  <b>impacts</b> 12:11  <b>importance</b> 4:3  <b>important</b> 8:14  16:22 21:14  <b>importantly</b>  10:21  <b>impressed</b> 8:3  <b>improvement</b>  5:2 27:19  <b>improvements</b>  28:20  <b>incarcerate</b>  35:8  <b>incarcerated</b>  35:9,13,15  <b>incident</b> 25:8  <b>included</b> 26:12  <b>including</b> 28:22  <b>incorrectly</b>  12:4  <b>independent</b>  40:23 41:15</p>	<p><b>indicted</b> 16:23  17:1  <b>individually</b>  16:10  <b>individuals</b>  34:2,4,7,13  <b>indulge</b> 9:17  <b>information</b>  19:16  <b>initiative</b> 14:19  <b>instilling</b> 4:3  <b>intention</b> 12:12  <b>interest</b> 15:8  27:16 39:1  <b>interested</b>  18:11  <b>international</b>  5:13,15,16  <b>introduced</b>  28:17 29:4  30:16  <b>introduction</b>  27:14  <b>investigations</b>  15:22  <b>investment</b>  34:6  <b>irs</b> 41:1  <b>issuance</b> 29:1  <b>issue</b> 21:4,4  34:1 39:19,25  <b>issued</b> 27:18  <b>issues</b> 11:17,24  22:18 25:15,16</p>	<p>36:2 41:16  <b>it'll</b> 38:16,16  <b>item</b> 13:20 14:6  15:10 17:4  <b>items</b> 13:17  14:25 15:5  16:2,3,6 26:4,5  26:14 32:4,7</p> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>j</b></p> <p><b>j</b> 1:21,22 3:14  <b>jacket</b> 37:10  <b>january</b> 6:19  <b>jc</b> 24:9  <b>jean</b> 1:24 15:14  <b>jenny</b> 38:23  <b>jerry</b> 1:17  32:16 33:16  36:24 38:11  <b>jerry's</b> 38:10  <b>jersey</b> 1:9,9 3:1  3:1,23 4:10 5:5  22:2 27:15  28:21 32:9  39:8,13 40:13  40:21,25 41:6  44:6,15  <b>jesus</b> 37:18  <b>job</b> 7:8,9 9:6  <b>judge</b> 35:1  39:21 42:3  <b>judgment</b>  17:25</p>
--	--	--	---

<p><b>jump</b> 32:20 37:2 <b>jumper</b> 32:16 <b>jumping</b> 36:24</p>	<p>35:12 41:25,25 <b>knows</b> 36:1 <b>kopacz</b> 1:16 2:8 2:9 7:6,7 9:5 12:23,24 13:24 14:10,11,15,21 26:15 27:1,2 28:6,7 30:2,3 30:25 31:13,14 42:25 <b>kudos</b> 34:20</p>	<p><b>leave</b> 14:4 32:25 <b>ledger</b> 3:4 <b>left</b> 39:18 <b>legend</b> 37:13 <b>legendary</b> 37:25 <b>legislators</b> 36:19 <b>leroy</b> 15:22,22 <b>letter</b> 16:10 <b>level</b> 4:20 40:19 <b>liaison</b> 32:2 <b>license</b> 44:4 <b>licenses</b> 17:8 19:12 <b>life</b> 35:11 37:4 <b>lifelong</b> 3:19 5:6 <b>light</b> 33:2 <b>limit</b> 15:4 39:2 <b>limited</b> 15:11 <b>lipski</b> 1:14 2:2 6:5,6 12:15,16 26:18,19 27:23 27:24 29:19,20 31:5,6 <b>list</b> 21:5 24:17 24:21,25 40:5 <b>listed</b> 26:14 <b>listening</b> 41:7 <b>literacy</b> 4:19 <b>little</b> 7:11 10:5 33:11 36:17</p>	<p>37:20 <b>live</b> 35:11 <b>lives</b> 8:18 <b>long</b> 22:25 34:12,18 35:16 <b>longer</b> 12:8 <b>longest</b> 22:22 <b>look</b> 17:10 <b>looking</b> 41:15 <b>looks</b> 18:4 <b>lord</b> 7:23 <b>losing</b> 8:1 37:4 <b>lot</b> 10:2 23:6 35:7,20 37:5 <b>love</b> 8:4 16:8 <b>lowest</b> 18:15 <b>luck</b> 9:4 <b>luckily</b> 33:11</p>
<p><b>k</b></p>	<p><b>l</b></p>	<p><b>m</b></p>	
<p><b>kappa</b> 5:14 <b>kearny</b> 3:4 <b>keep</b> 8:22 9:5 11:1 15:10 <b>kelly</b> 3:8,11,20 3:23 4:1,5,17 5:21,23 6:16 7:7,8,11,18,20 8:2 <b>kenneth</b> 1:16 <b>kept</b> 22:22 <b>key</b> 5:15 <b>kid</b> 37:24 <b>kidding</b> 39:23 <b>kids</b> 8:8 37:21 38:3,8 <b>kind</b> 41:25 <b>kindly</b> 9:16 <b>knapp</b> 35:25 36:1 <b>know</b> 7:4,7 8:2 8:13,14,16 9:2 10:13 11:8 12:2,11 15:17 17:15,22 21:15 23:23,23 24:2 26:8 32:18,20 32:23 33:3,9</p>	<p><b>l</b> 1:20 <b>landlord</b> 39:10 40:1 <b>landlord's</b> 40:3 <b>large</b> 8:16 <b>lastly</b> 33:20 <b>late</b> 4:1 9:15 <b>latest</b> 15:24 <b>laudatory</b> 3:7 <b>law</b> 29:6 30:18 40:20 41:6 <b>laws</b> 40:8,11 <b>lawyer</b> 41:25 <b>lay</b> 16:19 <b>lead</b> 41:10 <b>leadership</b> 4:7 41:9 <b>league</b> 10:5 <b>learner</b> 5:6 <b>learning</b> 5:12</p>	<p><b>madam</b> 11:12 15:1 <b>made</b> 10:14 23:1 29:8 30:20 <b>mail</b> 20:13,19 24:3,4 <b>majority</b> 40:15 <b>make</b> 16:14,23 19:5 22:10 24:5 38:7 <b>makes</b> 20:20 40:5</p>	

<b>making</b> 23:13 <b>man</b> 6:22,22 41:9 <b>manage</b> 41:3 <b>march</b> 40:12 <b>mary</b> 3:14 4:3 <b>master's</b> 4:7 <b>matter</b> 39:1 <b>matters</b> 15:7 27:22 <b>mayor</b> 16:23 32:9 <b>mazza</b> 35:1 <b>mean</b> 20:17,20 20:23 23:5,25 <b>means</b> 11:7 <b>media</b> 38:6 <b>medicaid</b> 35:24 36:2,5 <b>medical</b> 13:22 35:10 <b>medicare</b> 35:24 <b>meeting</b> 1:3 2:22 11:18,20 12:6,13 13:11 13:17 15:6 19:25 20:11,20 20:25 21:17,21 22:17,23 23:1 23:2,19 24:5,7 24:10,17,21,22 25:1,3,20 26:10,11 29:5 30:17 33:15	34:21 35:19 42:18 43:2 44:7 <b>meets</b> 18:12 <b>member</b> 5:2,10 6:1 26:7 <b>members</b> 15:3 32:9 <b>men</b> 32:16 33:14 <b>mental</b> 33:25 34:9,22 <b>mentioned</b> 3:2 32:11 33:20 <b>mentor</b> 6:24 <b>mess</b> 36:7 <b>middle</b> 5:11 <b>midtown</b> 3:17 4:15 <b>millions</b> 37:21 <b>minority</b> 14:19 <b>minutes</b> 3:6 15:5,6,11,18 33:10 39:3 <b>mistake</b> 32:24 <b>mitigate</b> 39:7 <b>mobile</b> 7:15 <b>moment</b> 38:2,7 <b>money</b> 8:1 23:4 35:7,7 36:14 37:3 <b>monoxide</b> 39:18	<b>month</b> 23:5 38:15 40:13,13 <b>months</b> 42:13 <b>morning</b> 24:10 24:17 25:1 32:15 33:5 <b>motion</b> 21:1,1 26:13,15 29:11 30:23 42:24 <b>moved</b> 9:6 <b>muhammad</b> 39:11 40:1 <b>multisensory</b> 4:13 <b>municipal</b> 39:9 39:13 41:24 <b>mysterious</b> 33:12	<b>neighbors</b> 40:12 <b>neil</b> 4:2 7:2 <b>neither</b> 7:24 <b>nestor</b> 32:1 <b>never</b> 7:13 8:12 <b>new</b> 1:9 3:1 4:10 5:5 17:7 19:12 22:1 27:15 28:21 36:9 40:25 44:5,15 <b>news</b> 42:12 <b>nice</b> 6:22 <b>nicest</b> 7:1 <b>nicole</b> 37:10 <b>night</b> 9:20 23:8 24:9 32:12 <b>nine</b> 16:11 25:1 32:9 <b>nonprofit</b> 37:1 <b>noon</b> 24:5 <b>notary</b> 44:5,14 <b>note</b> 37:9,9 <b>notes</b> 29:2 44:7 <b>notice</b> 2:21,23 29:6 30:18 <b>number</b> 8:21 13:16 19:4 24:4 <b>numbers</b> 37:16
<b>n</b>			
		<b>n</b> 1:6,6,20 44:1 <b>name</b> 8:8 26:10 33:18 37:8 <b>named</b> 3:25 <b>nationally</b> 3:24 <b>neal</b> 9:15 <b>necessarily</b> 17:22,24 <b>need</b> 8:19 9:1 11:25 18:18 21:1 35:9,9,14 35:15 39:7 40:23	

<b>o</b>	18:17 20:25 23:10 41:1	<b>owe</b> 37:21	<b>period</b> 11:24 16:12
<b>o</b> 1:6,6,11,20 44:1	<b>oh</b> 38:13	<b>own</b> 11:1 16:1 35:12	<b>permit</b> 30:14
<b>o'clock</b> 21:17 21:20 23:8 24:11,12 25:1	<b>okay</b> 11:12 19:2 23:22,24 25:5	<b>p</b>	<b>person</b> 11:4 20:24 25:19
<b>o'dea</b> 1:16 2:10 2:11 7:21 11:21 12:7,25 13:1 16:18 18:2 19:15,24 20:5,10,14,17 20:23 21:16 22:10 23:22 24:24 25:14 26:4,9 27:3,4,9 27:10 28:8,9 30:4,5,23,25 31:15,16 32:7 32:19 35:2 36:23 37:15 41:9,12,20 42:21,25	<b>old</b> 38:18 39:20	<b>p</b> 1:6,20	<b>personally</b> 37:16
<b>object</b> 20:24	<b>once</b> 22:23 23:8	<b>p.m.</b> 1:10 43:4	<b>persons</b> 15:6 38:25
<b>observer</b> 3:5	<b>open</b> 41:2,15	<b>paid</b> 8:17 12:12 23:4	<b>peter's</b> 4:8,10
<b>obtained</b> 4:19	<b>opportunities</b> 5:8	<b>panel</b> 5:3	<b>ph</b> 11:19 38:4 41:13
<b>obviously</b> 8:2 17:25	<b>opportunity</b> 3:20 11:11	<b>papers</b> 24:8	<b>phi</b> 5:13
<b>occasion</b> 22:16	<b>oppose</b> 22:11	<b>pardon</b> 15:16	<b>phone</b> 12:2 20:24 33:5
<b>offer</b> 3:21	<b>opposed</b> 22:13 25:1 29:15 43:2	<b>park</b> 30:13	<b>photo</b> 9:7 11:11
<b>offered</b> 18:10	<b>opposite</b> 19:5	<b>parks</b> 3:22	<b>physically</b> 25:10,15,19
<b>office</b> 7:14 12:4 13:13 17:5,6,9	<b>options</b> 41:4	<b>part</b> 13:18,21 29:2	<b>pick</b> 16:15
	<b>order</b> 3:7 11:13 41:7	<b>particular</b> 17:15 18:19 19:11	<b>pilot</b> 34:22 37:11
	<b>ordinance</b> 27:13,14 28:16 28:18,19 29:4 29:10 30:12,13 30:13,16,22 31:23	<b>passes</b> 38:6	<b>place</b> 22:1,4 40:21
	<b>ordinances</b> 28:17	<b>pavonia</b> 1:8	<b>planning</b> 5:3
	<b>outstanding</b> 9:11	<b>pay</b> 37:20 39:12	<b>play</b> 37:24 38:5 38:5
	<b>overheard</b> 9:22	<b>paying</b> 34:17 34:18	<b>playing</b> 8:14
	<b>overstepped</b> 23:13	<b>payment</b> 17:6 27:16	<b>please</b> 10:7,8 11:1 15:10 32:8 39:2,25 40:20,22,25 41:4
		<b>penalties</b> 30:14	<b>pleasure</b> 6:9
		<b>people</b> 6:24 10:8 21:10 22:22 23:15,20 25:9,10,11 33:4 35:8,12	

pledge 2:18	problems 35:14	37:9,12,23	40:21 42:14
podium 21:9	36:16 40:10	38:2,8	<b>q</b>
point 21:5	proceeded 33:8	proudly 7:4	quality 16:8,24
25:13 41:12	proceeding	8:21	quantum 36:1
police 42:12	43:3	provided 2:22	question 17:9
policy 15:2	proceedings	18:24	18:3,3,8 19:23
20:15	1:4 44:6	providers	20:4 25:21
politics 9:18	process 40:7	13:22,22 14:9	questions 16:7
poll 25:2	profession 5:7	14:20	16:19 18:6
poof 40:5	professional	provides 20:6	19:8
posted 29:7	4:25 5:8,12	providing	quick 9:17
30:19	8:15	27:20 28:19	quite 40:6
posting 2:23	professionals	psychiatric	<b>r</b>
potential 35:23	34:11	35:10	r 1:11,20 44:1
practices 5:9	program 4:9,24	psychological	raise 37:3
praises 41:8	13:23 14:7	35:14	rami 39:21
prefer 12:5	35:3	public 15:4,8,9	ran 9:19
prepared 18:10	programs 36:5	18:14 19:16	ranked 3:25
presenter 4:24	promoting 4:18	29:3,9 30:15	rather 12:4
pretty 20:6	pronounceme...	30:21 33:21	21:2
23:4	36:9	38:24 39:1	reach 41:14
price 40:8	proof 34:6	44:5,14	read 11:8 20:6
principal 3:16	property 25:10	pulled 14:2	reading 4:14,21
4:11,15 7:12	proposal 18:15	punishment	4:24 7:9 28:18
27:16,17	prosecutor	40:3	real 32:23
priority 8:21	17:12 33:21	purchased	reality 23:12
prison 16:24	40:6	18:12	really 8:17 25:8
17:3	prosecutor's	18:11,24	32:13 35:9,13
privilege 6:17	17:5,6,9	purpose 27:20	reason 7:23
probably 6:19	protections	pursuit 4:18	18:13 25:16
33:9 41:13	39:15	pushed 10:18	receive 13:19
problem 21:13	proud 6:10,11	put 33:1,16	received 28:22
35:22 36:16,20	7:4,19 8:25 9:6	37:18 38:10	28:23,24,24
42:22			

<p>40:3  <b>receiving</b> 11:6  <b>recognize</b> 10:9  <b>recognized</b>  3:11 10:4  <b>recommend</b>  24:11  <b>recommendat...</b>  19:3  <b>record</b> 22:11  38:10  <b>recovery</b> 34:23  <b>recurring</b>  39:17  <b>refused</b> 39:19  <b>refuses</b> 39:14  <b>refusing</b> 40:16  <b>regular</b> 1:3  2:22 44:7  <b>regulation</b> 40:8  <b>regulations</b>  21:6,7  <b>related</b> 32:10  41:16  <b>relevant</b> 20:2  <b>relief</b> 40:14  <b>remember</b> 7:3  39:2  <b>renewal</b> 17:8  18:5 19:11,17  <b>rent</b> 40:8  <b>replies</b> 16:11  <b>report</b> 19:13</p>	<p><b>reported</b> 1:25  <b>represent</b> 9:9  <b>request</b> 11:18  15:7 20:2  38:25 41:24  <b>requests</b> 40:18  <b>required</b> 29:6  30:18  <b>requirement</b>  23:7  <b>research</b> 34:3  <b>resident</b> 3:19  <b>residents</b> 40:11  <b>resistant</b> 19:6  <b>resolution</b> 2:23  3:3 11:17  14:13,23 17:6  32:8  <b>resolutions</b>  33:16  <b>resolved</b> 5:17  <b>resonating</b> 42:8  42:20  <b>resources</b> 37:6  <b>respect</b> 10:11  21:12 35:22  <b>responsible</b>  18:16 36:13  <b>restore</b> 41:6  <b>revenue</b> 27:18  <b>reviewed</b> 42:11  42:12  <b>ridiculous</b>  25:13</p>	<p><b>right</b> 9:7 10:13  10:13,14 11:5  13:15 15:15,20  16:21 17:24  18:21 19:20  20:1,8,25  21:24 22:5  23:14,18 24:8  33:19 35:4  40:24  <b>risk</b> 36:18  <b>road</b> 28:19  <b>robert</b> 1:14  <b>roberta</b> 40:4  <b>rodriguez</b> 1:17  2:12,13 8:6,7  13:2,3 14:16  26:16 27:5,6  28:10,11 29:13  30:6,7 31:17  31:18  <b>rolls</b> 40:4  <b>romano</b> 1:13  2:16,17 6:3  8:23,24 11:12  13:6,7,24  14:12,15,21  15:1,16 16:16  19:7,22 20:21  21:18,24 24:19  25:2,7,25  26:15 27:11,12  28:14,15 29:13  30:10,11,25</p>	<p>31:21,22,25  34:24 36:21  37:17 42:17,25  <b>room</b> 11:5  <b>rope</b> 32:20  <b>ropes</b> 6:23  <b>row</b> 40:2  <b>rpr</b> 1:25 44:4  44:14  <b>rule</b> 16:2 21:19  21:22,25 22:12  22:13,15 26:8  <b>rules</b> 21:6,7  22:4,8 23:18  <b>run</b> 13:13  23:10 34:11,12  34:22 35:16  <b>ryan</b> 13:19,20  13:23 14:18</p>
			<b>s</b>
			<p><b>s</b> 1:6,6,6,20,20  <b>salute</b> 2:20  <b>salzer</b> 19:9  <b>saved</b> 10:2  34:12,13  <b>saw</b> 36:5 38:23  <b>saying</b> 21:18  36:7 37:19  <b>says</b> 19:4  <b>school</b> 3:17,22  4:23 5:2,3 7:12  <b>school's</b> 9:19</p>

<b>schools</b> 7:23 <b>scope</b> 36:2 <b>screening</b> 12:12 <b>sean</b> 11:18 <b>second</b> 4:13 14:12 28:17 29:12 30:24 32:11,23 <b>security</b> 27:20 <b>see</b> 9:1 15:12 15:21 16:10,25 17:5 19:12 23:25 25:3 26:9 35:2,12 <b>seeking</b> 5:7 <b>seems</b> 36:9 41:15 <b>selection</b> 18:4 <b>senator</b> 16:23 <b>send</b> 32:8 <b>senior</b> 20:18 <b>sense</b> 20:20 <b>sent</b> 3:3 37:19 <b>sentiments</b> 10:16 <b>september</b> 4:16 <b>serve</b> 6:10 <b>serves</b> 3:16 5:10 <b>service</b> 4:4 10:21 39:7 <b>services</b> 35:24	<b>serving</b> 6:17 <b>set</b> 9:2 15:3 16:11 <b>seton</b> 37:10 <b>settled</b> 35:20 <b>shaheed</b> 39:11 40:1 <b>shame</b> 23:8 <b>shape</b> 8:18 <b>share</b> 19:16 <b>shari</b> 1:25 44:4 44:14 <b>sharing</b> 5:8 <b>shemin</b> 3:17 <b>shermin</b> 4:15 <b>shine</b> 9:1 <b>short</b> 36:11 <b>shout</b> 32:14 <b>show</b> 22:2,11 38:18 <b>showed</b> 6:23 10:19 <b>sights</b> 3:21 <b>sign</b> 19:25 20:10,25 24:14 24:15 <b>signature</b> 44:13 <b>signed</b> 21:11 <b>silenced</b> 16:4 <b>similar</b> 10:16 <b>simple</b> 25:21 32:24 <b>singing</b> 41:8	<b>single</b> 34:1 <b>sir</b> 22:4 <b>sit</b> 23:4,7 34:8 40:16 <b>sitting</b> 7:25 34:16,17 <b>six</b> 6:20 23:14 23:14 42:6 <b>sixth</b> 17:18 <b>skilled</b> 32:21 <b>sleeper</b> 33:2 <b>smoothly</b> 22:16 <b>soap</b> 16:7,8,11 16:13,22,24,25 17:1 18:3,8,10 18:12,25 <b>soaps</b> 16:9 <b>social</b> 35:10,11 35:24 <b>society</b> 5:14,15 <b>somebody</b> 11:21 21:8,13 24:2 <b>someone's</b> 20:18 <b>son</b> 37:1 38:4 <b>sorry</b> 13:12 26:6 <b>speak</b> 11:15 16:1,3,5 20:19 20:25 21:8,11 21:15 22:2,15 22:25 23:1 25:20,21,22	<b>speaker</b> 26:6 39:3 <b>speakers</b> 15:12 19:21 24:18,21 25:6 26:3 29:9 30:21 42:24 <b>speaking</b> 16:4 <b>speaks</b> 21:8 <b>specialist</b> 4:14 4:21 7:9 <b>specifically</b> 19:10 <b>specifications</b> 18:9,12,23 <b>spectacular</b> 41:8 <b>speech</b> 9:21,21 <b>spent</b> 35:8 <b>spoke</b> 25:18 40:9 <b>sponsor</b> 6:1 14:10 <b>sports</b> 10:5 <b>sr</b> 4:2 <b>st</b> 3:23 4:7,9 <b>stack</b> 16:23 <b>staff</b> 38:22 <b>stand</b> 2:18 11:3 <b>standard</b> 9:3 <b>standing</b> 11:5 <b>star</b> 3:4 <b>start</b> 33:25 34:21
---	--	---	---

<p><b>started</b> 8:14 10:22 33:11 <b>state</b> 3:25 27:15 28:21,24 34:18 39:8 41:5,14 42:12 44:5,15 <b>states</b> 5:11 25:12 <b>stay</b> 33:13 39:25,25 <b>stayed</b> 9:20 <b>step</b> 25:23 <b>stop</b> 39:10 42:14 <b>stories</b> 7:2 <b>story</b> 9:18 <b>straighten</b> 41:1 <b>strong</b> 10:20 <b>strongly</b> 24:10 34:19 <b>student</b> 9:20,23 10:14 <b>students</b> 4:18 5:10,22 7:13 9:12 10:24 <b>studies</b> 19:4 <b>suarez</b> 17:12 <b>suarez's</b> 17:25 <b>submit</b> 18:15 <b>submitted</b> 15:7 38:25 <b>subscribe</b> 15:23</p>	<p><b>succeeded</b> 7:10 <b>success</b> 4:18 <b>successful</b> 8:20 38:19 <b>sue</b> 35:3 <b>suffer</b> 40:11 <b>summary</b> 36:11 <b>summer</b> 32:10 <b>summons</b> 39:20 40:5 42:15,16 <b>sunday</b> 32:15 33:5 <b>supervisor</b> 4:11 4:22 <b>support</b> 35:1 <b>supports</b> 5:5 <b>supposed</b> 38:17 <b>sure</b> 16:14,24 19:6 <b>swear</b> 32:19 <b>sworn</b> 6:18,20 <b>system</b> 5:3,5 9:3</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>t</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>t</b> 1:20 44:1,1 <b>tabled</b> 13:10 <b>take</b> 9:7 16:20 20:21 25:23 37:16 38:3 41:5 <b>taken</b> 44:7 <b>talented</b> 5:4</p>	<p><b>tales</b> 7:3 <b>talk</b> 39:22 41:13 42:17 <b>talked</b> 23:19 <b>talking</b> 36:23 <b>tarkin</b> 40:4 <b>task</b> 41:10 <b>taught</b> 7:24 <b>taylor</b> 39:4,5 41:17 42:5,10 <b>teach</b> 7:8 <b>teacher</b> 3:9,12 3:13,14 4:13 5:21,25 <b>teachers</b> 7:15 8:16 9:2 <b>teal</b> 17:7,10 <b>team</b> 3:25 5:4 10:5 40:16,25 <b>tears</b> 40:14 <b>tech</b> 38:4 <b>technologies</b> 17:7,11,19,19 17:22 20:4 <b>teel</b> 17:19,19,21 20:4 <b>tell</b> 7:11 8:12 <b>tenant</b> 39:15 <b>tenants</b> 42:2 <b>term</b> 11:24 <b>terms</b> 12:11 36:25 <b>terrible</b> 17:25</p>	<p><b>test</b> 34:4 <b>text</b> 33:1 <b>thank</b> 7:18,20 7:23 8:22 9:8 11:9,10,10 13:12,15 14:6 16:21 18:1 19:6,18,20 20:8 39:6 41:7 <b>therapist</b> 4:20 <b>therefor</b> 27:20 28:25 <b>thereof</b> 29:2 <b>therewith</b> 27:22 <b>thing</b> 33:11 35:18 <b>things</b> 23:25 24:6 <b>think</b> 9:25 10:1 10:9,11 11:23 21:4 24:4 25:20 34:5,10 35:4,6,6,21,25 36:11 38:14,16 39:11 <b>thinks</b> 24:13 <b>thought</b> 23:18 32:17 <b>thousands</b> 42:16 <b>threatened</b> 39:21</p>
--	--	---	---

<p><b>three</b> 13:17 15:5 16:11 32:7 39:2 40:2 <b>threw</b> 22:24 <b>throw</b> 17:13,13 <b>thursday</b> 1:9 44:9 <b>ticket</b> 39:10,23 40:7 42:11 <b>tiered</b> 5:5 <b>time</b> 6:25 7:17 10:2,4,10 15:9 15:17 16:17,20 25:23 29:3,7 30:15,19 32:25 34:18 38:24 39:6 40:9 <b>timely</b> 38:25 <b>times</b> 24:9 39:24 40:2 <b>tireless</b> 5:22 <b>title</b> 4:12 <b>today</b> 9:25 11:3 12:3 26:10 37:10 <b>today's</b> 32:4 <b>together</b> 29:6 30:18 <b>told</b> 7:1 <b>tonight</b> 11:9 16:4 19:25 <b>took</b> 3:20 33:9 <b>torturing</b> 25:8</p>	<p><b>tournament</b> 37:12,13 38:20 <b>tournaments</b> 37:4 <b>transcript</b> 1:3 42:1 44:10 <b>transpired</b> 41:23 <b>trashed</b> 40:5 <b>treasure</b> 9:12 <b>treasurer</b> 9:19 <b>treatment</b> 34:14 <b>treatments</b> 34:15 <b>tremendous</b> 36:20 38:1 <b>trenton</b> 41:18 <b>true</b> 8:25 <b>truly</b> 37:22 <b>trust</b> 17:11,20 17:21 <b>truth</b> 10:16 15:13,18,20,22 15:22 16:21 18:21 19:2,18 20:1,8,16 22:1 22:5 24:13 <b>trying</b> 37:3 <b>tuesday</b> 32:11 <b>turn</b> 11:14 <b>turns</b> 11:2 <b>tv</b> 38:17</p>	<p><b>twice</b> 38:20 <b>two</b> 16:3,5 18:6 28:17 38:3 39:8 42:13 <b>type</b> 16:13</p> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>u</b></p> <p><b>ultimately</b> 36:14 <b>unanimously</b> 29:16 31:2 <b>unconstitutio...</b> 16:2 <b>under</b> 12:8 13:20,22 14:7 14:18 34:2 <b>understand</b> 12:10 24:2 <b>university</b> 4:6,8 4:10 <b>unreasonable</b> 17:2 <b>urge</b> 34:19 <b>usage</b> 18:19 <b>used</b> 23:14 37:1 <b>user</b> 18:9 <b>uttered</b> 10:15</p> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>v</b></p> <p><b>value</b> 10:19 <b>variety</b> 34:14 <b>various</b> 13:22 14:9,19 28:19 <b>varsity</b> 3:25</p>	<p><b>vega</b> 6:21 <b>vendors</b> 12:11 <b>venture</b> 9:18 <b>video</b> 38:7,9 <b>view</b> 24:9 <b>violating</b> 17:20 <b>violation</b> 17:17 42:15 <b>violations</b> 30:14 39:16 <b>vision</b> 9:10 <b>vote</b> 7:4 <b>votes</b> 29:16 31:2 <b>vowed</b> 10:23</p> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>w</b></p> <p><b>wait</b> 12:9 <b>walker</b> 1:17 2:14,15 8:10 8:11 13:4,5 14:21 27:7,8 28:12,13 30:8 30:9 31:19,20 32:18 36:22 38:13 <b>want</b> 6:8 8:12 14:1 16:20,23 16:25 17:1,15 19:24 21:11 23:11 25:24 40:24 42:17 <b>wanted</b> 16:5,6 34:3 35:18</p>
---	--	--	---

<p>37:24 38:9  <b>wants</b> 40:5  <b>washington</b>  35:23 36:10,15  36:19  <b>wasted</b> 10:1  <b>watch</b> 23:20,24  <b>watched</b> 7:8  40:12,14  <b>way</b> 23:16 24:7  24:18 34:21  37:1 42:1,2,8  <b>ways</b> 33:12  <b>we've</b> 33:24  <b>week</b> 39:14,20  <b>weekday</b> 33:6  <b>weeks</b> 39:9  41:18  <b>west</b> 25:12  <b>whatsoever</b>  20:20  <b>white</b> 13:19,21  13:23 14:18  <b>wide</b> 4:23  <b>william</b> 1:16  3:17 4:15  <b>wilson</b> 4:19  <b>win</b> 38:15,16  <b>wins</b> 18:16  <b>wishes</b> 10:11  18:14  <b>wishing</b> 41:10  <b>withdrawing</b>  13:15</p>	<p><b>withdrawn</b>  12:5  <b>women</b> 5:15  32:16 33:14  <b>won</b> 9:21 10:5  22:20 32:22  33:14 38:19  <b>wonderful</b> 35:6  <b>wondering</b>  25:19  <b>woods</b> 6:23  <b>work</b> 8:13 9:5  9:11,13 10:9  10:19,20 23:11  23:15 42:1  <b>worked</b> 4:12  41:19  <b>working</b> 6:9  12:3 33:22  <b>works</b> 33:12  <b>world</b> 8:19,20  22:16 24:9  <b>worsens</b> 34:10  <b>worth</b> 34:6  <b>wound</b> 37:3,4  <b>wrapped</b> 16:10  <b>writer</b> 4:24  <b>writing</b> 9:21  <b>written</b> 15:7  38:25  <b>wrong</b> 11:3  32:25  <b>wrote</b> 8:21 9:23</p>	<p><b>y</b>  <b>yeah</b> 12:7  16:21 19:18  20:16 21:13  35:5 38:14  <b>year</b> 3:9,12,13  3:14 4:12 5:22  5:25 6:18  13:20 16:11  18:19 37:11,14  <b>year's</b> 18:19  <b>years</b> 3:15,22  3:24 6:20 7:22  8:3 10:23  22:14 39:20  42:6  <b>young</b> 6:25  32:16 33:14  <b>youtube</b> 15:23  <b>yraida</b> 1:14</p> <hr/> <p><b>z</b></p> <p><b>zoom</b> 23:18,20  23:24 25:18  32:13  <b>zooming</b> 25:17</p>
--	--	---